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1 July 9th, 1912. 2 o'clock P.M.

4038

2 l)fendant in court with counsel.

3 TEE COURI.': You may proc eed, gentlemen.

4 MR ROGERS: With your Honor's permission, I "'Jill ask

5 leave to sit.

6 THE COURT: By all means, ur Rogers.

7 1.[R ROGERS: The deposition of Rev. Jenkin Lloyd Jones.

8 ( Reading: )

9 ttJIENKIN LLOYD JO:UES~ produc ed as a wi t-

10 I ness on behalf of the defendant, being first duly sworn,

11 was eJCamined in chi ef by lvfr lvfasters, and testified as
I

12 I fo llovrs :

13 Q, Mr Jon es, will you please state your full name? A

14 Jenkin Lloyd Jon es.

15 Q Wh ere do you live? A Chic ago?

16 Q How long' hwe you lived in Chicago? A Nearly 32

17 years; 32 years within a few months.

18 Q ~~ere did you live before you lived here? A Janes-

19 ville, Wisconsin.

20

21

22

Q How long did you live there? A About ten years.

Q V{h ere were you born? A In Wales.

Q, Vhere were you erlucated? A I grey; up in Wisconsini

23 ~ent into Wisconsin when I ,vas a baby.

24
I Q Your calling is that of the ministry? A yes sir.

25 I Q Vlhat chucrch are you identified wi th in this city?

26 I
A I pastor of All Soul's Church.! mil

I
I

Q That is located where? A Oalcwood Bou~(~J~~~/I



1 La~ley avenue.

2 Q Chi cago. How long have you te en wi th that Church?

3 A 30 ye~rs. I organized it and hav'e. been its cnly

4 pastor.

5 Q Were you a minister in some other place than Chicago?

6 A I served nearly ten years over a church in Janesville,
-

7 and my other settlement was one year at a surbllrban churCh

8 in Winnetka, here. I came from the school to Winnetka,

9 then went to Janesville, and back to this church.

10 Q You used the term "All Soul's Church ll ? A That is

Q The two organizations have their place in the same

resident of the Abraham Lincoln Center, of which the

All SOul's Church is an element.

Q DOes it bear any other na'!1le?
111
12 .

13

14

151
16 !

the name.

building? A

A I am also the h red

In the same building. It is essentially

17 the same institution. The Abraham Lincoln Center repl&

18 sents the ins ti tutional work 0 fit. th e institutional

19 side, the settle.ment side; if you place.

20 Q What is the particular line 0 f activi ty of the Lincolnl

21 center, is it sociological and philanthropical? A Sociol-

22 ogical and ethical.

23 Q Do you know the defendant, Clarenc e S. Darrow? A Yes

24

251
261

I

sir.

Q, How long have you knovm him, Mr Jones?

for 25 years. I made his acquaintance soon

A Oh, celearly I

I
after my ar I

I
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1 rival in Chicago •.

2

3

4

Q And where have you knO\VIl him? A In Chicago.

Q All th,e time in Chic ego? A Always , yas.

Q During the time that you have known him, was he a man

5 much or little in public notice in Chicago, Illinois?

6 A Why, he grew to be much in public notic e. Vhen I

7

8

9 1

10 I
I

111
12 i
13

14
I

15 !
i

16 I

I
17 I

I

first knmv him he had the obscurity of a beginner.

Q In what way vIas he in pUblic notice, - I mean, as to

\Vhether it \~s political or legally speaking, profession­

&1 or in some other v~y, or all of them? A Why, I would

not speak of his legal status, for I am not ccquaint ed with

that. He was in the public notice as a student of sociol­

ogy, and philanthropic and economic problems. JJuch in ter­

ested in those questions, ~nd on the literary side; I knew

him on those lines.

Q Now, what has been the nature and intimacy of your ac­

quaintance with him?· A WhY, such as would come with a

18 good many sYmpethiesin cOmDon, -- common work. I frequent-

19 ly had him on my platform, and frequently have spoken on

20 the platfonn wi th him.

21 Q Did you me et him socially? A Often; on the lin e of

22 ideas. I am not a society man; never met him in a mere,

23 perfunctory social ~~.

24 Q Do you know tbe general reputation vmich yr Darrow

bore in the community in which he resides, -- I mean, by

that Chic ag 0, Illinois, - previous to the finding of th



1 indictments ~airist him, which was in February t 1912, '

2 for truth, honesty and in tegri ty? A I know th e imp res-
~

3 sion I hav-e of his s tanding in the communi ty •.

4 Q Well, Mr Jones, you can answer that question yes or no,

5 whether you did mow that general reputation? A yes, I

6 can answer that question.

7

8

Q,

Q,

How do you answer it? A I say it was good.

No, but do you, first, know it, yes or no, do you

9 know it? A I must ask you to e:A"})lain your question.

10

11

12

13

14

I? I
16 i

I

171
I

18 I
I

Q, The question is: Do you know the generlll reputation
I,

which ur Darrow bore in the community in which he resides
for

previous to the finding of'these indictments, ~th, hon-
A

esty. and integrity? A y~ impression of his 'impression,

I 'Ilill say, yas•. MY impression in t.he community is very

clear. 1t

1..ffi. REETCH:Objected to as,incomp3tent,irrelevant and

innnaterial. ,It is cured later-.on.

THE COUR!:: - Obj ection (J'erniled~'

to have that answer stricken out if you vnmt.

What do you say? Can you say yes or no re to whether you

do mow hisgeneral repute and reputation in this city,

for the traits that I have mentione d? A Why, I c ertain­

ly do mow my esteem of the repute v,.hich he had. If,

MR KEETCH: Obj ected to on t he same groundS/

MR ROGERS:(Reading:) You say you have an impression"Q,

Wai t a moment. I supr,ose you are

..

TF..E COURT:

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26'1
I
I
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lout.

2 lUR ROGERS: (Reading:) "Q Now, I will ask you the questi

3 Vlhat was that reputation, good or bad? A Good, fir the

4 personal in teg ri ty.

5 Q For those traits that. I put in the question. A Yes,

6 good for those traits.

7 lllR MASTERS: That is all. It

8 MR KEETCH: ( Reading: )

9 "CROSS-EX:A1A:INA'l\ION

10 BY MR :mETCR: Q That is your impression of it, Mr .Tones?

11 A That is my impression of the general impression, cr

12 the community impression, thBt I shared with the community.

13 Q Well, you say you shared it with thecoDUnunity. Have

14 I

151
I

16 I
!

17

18

you wer had mcasion to speak of it with anyone? A \Vby,

necessarily, with regard to ur Darrow, l:efore this c eme up

Mr Darrow's standing and reputation v~s a matter of public

cognizance, ~d often public discussion, pUblic recogni-

tion.

19 Q As to his tr1 1th, hon€5.ty end integrity? A yes sir.

20 Q Would that be involved in what he was doing at the time

21 A Why, it is involved in what th e pUblic knew he was do­

22 ing at the time.

23 Q Have you· ever discussed it with anyone, that particu­

24 lar phase of his character? A Why, if you ask me for

25 specl1fic instances, of course, I can't specify, in 25

26 I years' roquaintanc e.

I---------~~~~t--'



Q 'How long have you lived in Cook County and the State

of I llinoi s? A About thirty years., ' ,.

Q v/hat is your profession, Mr Brown? A Sim e 1886.

Q All of the time in Chi cago? A All of the time in

ItpAUL BROV~lt,produced as a witness on be­

half of the defendant) having been first duly sViorn) was

examined in chief by l[r uasters) ~nd testified as follows:

Q \Vh.at is your name? A Paul JXown.

Q Where do you live) Mr Brovm? A Glencoe) Cook County.

Glencoe is a suburb of Chicago~

4043

That is all) Mr J"ones; thank you.

(Signed.) J" enkin Lloyd J"on as. It

( Reading:)

That is all.

Chic ago.

Q How long have you kno"m Clarenc e S. Darrow? A \~, I

first became ooquainted with l{r Darrow when he was cor­

poration counsel, or assistant corporation conn sel 0 f the
,

Otw of Chicago. I think it was something like twenty

years ago, .t'.nd perhaps more than tmt.

Q Have you ever held any official position, yr Brown?

A Nothing except IVJas Master in Chancery of the Circuit

Court of COok county for a number of years.

Q What has been the nature and intimacy of your acquaint

"nth him? A Well, ~s I say)' I first became lCquainte

UR ROGERS:

}m KEETCH:

}JR lr.ASTERS:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



4044
1 with him when he was --.

2 ; resistant corporation counsel, or tli e corporation

3 conn sel of,.' th e City of Chicago, ~~ my brother-in-low was

4 then in the City Attorney's office or in the corporation

5 COunsel's office, I have forgotten vmich, end I used to see

6 my brother-in-l V1: very frequently, Mr Clarenc e A. Knight.

7 I first became roquaint ed wi th 1,Ir Darrow then. Our acquain

8 tanc e was merely meeting at that time down toval scxcially

9 and in a busffihess way. Then afterwards llr Darrow became

10 the attorney for th e Chi cago & lIo rthwest ern Railraod Com-

n P&ny. Uy recollECtion is I met him on one or two lawsuits

12 while he vIas attorney for that compeny. Then, I met him as

13 much as I would any other lawyer, sue 1'1 as I meet you,

14 Mr 11asters, here in the city of Chicago. Then, later on,

15

16

17

my firm of "., Horton, Brovm & Miller ,\;yere asso-
the

ciated with J,fr Darrow in " case of Thomas vs. Brigham,

that was a long complicated chancery case, extending aJ' er

18 several years. Of course, I met him very frequently in

19 that case, in consultation and in court. Then, Ur Darroy{'s

20 son had a gas plant at Greely, Colorado __ U

21 lviR :KEETCH: I do not desi re to be technic al 0 r to in ter-

22

23

24

25

26

m:pt the vlitness, but it seems to me that this is taking

a rather \vide range, and is more or less incompetent,

irrelevant and immaterial. I make that Objection, and

also that no foundation is laid. I make that obj ec tion

noVi.
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1 TIm COURr: Obj ~ tion 01 erruled.

2 MR ROGERS: ( Reading: ) "A I am. trying- to answer th e

3 qu est ion to the best of my ability.

4 Isee, that is all right. A hld that c om'fe IlY --

5 Well. as I say. or as I was about to say, l..rr Darrow's

6 son was running a g~IS pl~nt at Greely. Colorado; the legal

7 affairs, I v.ould say. alf that plant. or of that company

8 were in som~vhat of a mixed shape, and Mr Darrow asked me

9 to straighten that out. ~nd so I fOlned a new company, got

10 up a new company; and in that matter I, of course. met

11 I Mr Darrow, frequently.

man.

we used to discuss those.

or at pl~ces of that kind? A Oh, yes, of course, during

all this time I have met him ct bar associations, dinners

and things of that kind. lnd he had pretty decided views
entirely

on politics and reli.gion v.d. th which I did notA ag ree, and

Have you met him at bar associations and so forth,

Frequently? . A yes sir.Q

Q

Q Was he much or Ii ttle discussed here, 0 r mentioned

here in Chica.go, during th e, period of tim e that you knew

him? I mean as to public discussions, and in the n avs-
certainly

,papers or othervnse? A Oh, ~ he VI as much discussed,
. frequently pUblicly

of course, Mr Darrow was :. 1\ .~. expressingl\his views on

various matters , politics and btherv:rise, end naturally

hev,ould be a man that \\'Quld be dis~ssed as a pUblic

23

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26
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Do you know th e general rpputation ",,;hi ch },fr Darrow bore

1 Q

2 Q,

A public character? A A public character, yes sir.

3 in th e cor~l1tmi ty in which he resides -- A yes sir.

4 Q, -- previous to the finding of these indictments

5 against him, for trnth, honesty and integrity? A yes sir.

6 Q,

7 Q,

What was that reputation? A GOod.

What is that reputation? A Well, I shoul d still say t

8 that it is good. I don't know 'what theeffect is, what

9 effect these indictments have had, but I shoulds ay that his

10 reputation was good, today, Mr Masters.

11 MR MASTERS: That is all, 1fr Brown. If

12 1,fR KEETCH: ( Reading: Y

13 tfCROSS-EX~{INATION

14 :BY MR BEETCH: Q, what is the name of your firm, l,rr Brown?

15 A I am practicing alone et present.

16 Q, Oh, yea. A The last firm I was vr1 thwas Ho rt on,

17 :Brovm & :Miller consisting of JUdge Oliver H. Horton, myself

18 and John H. ·lliller.

19 Q, Rave you lived in th e s arne neighborhood of lrr Darrow,

that is, th e same r esidenc e neighborhood? A no.
that

I have lived in Chi cago most of the time ...I have been

not in the

Generally? A yes sir.Q,

immediate 'vicini ty· of llr Darrow's resi denc e. I moved to
Glencoe some years ago.
Q, When you say the community, you refer to the City of

Chicago? A yeS sir.

pradticing law here but ...

25

20

21

22

23

24

26
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1 Q, You 1" mowl edg e of him is based on professional in ter-

2 course vii th him? A Larg ely as I hav'e stated here.

3 Q,

4 Q,

You har e tri Ed some cases with him, hale you? A Sir?

You have tried some cases Ggainst him? A I have tried

somecases E.gainst him, I think I tried cases ~ainst him.

If I remember rightly I tried two cases &gainst him when he
Railway.

was attorney for the Chicago & ~T°rthwestern"Company.

5

6

7

8 Q, Those were mostly damage cases? A Theywere both

9 damge cases.

10 Q, Youwere apJ!rering for thee injured party? A I was

11 appearing for the injured party, yes sir.

12 What was the 1" esult, do you remember, of the cases? .

13 A No, I don't. That~~s rather

14 Q, Well, I withdraw that question. That is probably go-

15 ing too far. A In tho se cases, I perhaps ought to

16 say that I know I was connected with some cases While he was

17 attorney for the Northwestern, but that was a good While

18 ago, but it is an impression in my mind.

19 Q You have tried no cases in which yr Darrow was on

20 the other side, and a man by the name of Erbstein VIas in

21 the case with him? A No, no sir.

22 Q, Have you talked wi th anybody about his reputation with

23 referenc e to truth, hormty and integrity? A Do you mean

24 at any time?

25 Q, yes. p._ \1ly, 1 at me think. You mow this qu estion of

26 .reputation, Hr Keetch, when a man's reputation is goo d,
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1 you dontt often discuss it, you know. It is th e fellow's

2 repu tation that is not goo d that is talked about, you know,

3 But I can name a few cases, a few instames

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

I remember of talking -- 'V'.'ell, not that the : Obj ect of
to discuss

the talk was~Mr Darrow's reputation for fruth, hon esty

and integrity, but --

Q That is what I have referenc e to. A Not that

particularly, -- that is to say, the instance that I am

~out to mention now,
for the purpose of reputation,

t::kIm:f= we did. not sit down" discussing lfr Darrow~AYou

understand, but I remember of being in Washington at one
w.

time, and meeting th e Hono rable Lloyd"Bowers \vho had pre-

viously been the Gen eral Couns el for the Chicago & No rth­

Western Railroad Company, I think, 'While 1.Ir Darrow was

in the office as attorney for the comperlY,o:x at least Mr
Bowers

came into that office soon after Mr Darrow left.
~

By reason of another matter, entirely, Mr Darrow's

iJ,ame 'las mentioned and ur Bowers expressed his opinion of·

Jlr Darrow and of his charac'ter and so forth, and he ex­

pressed the highest regard for hisgeneral Character,
particular

cl. though I would not say that he used th e words truth,

"honesty and veracity.

23 Q No, certainly not. Then, in that particular instance,

24 Hr Bowers was also conn ected with th e Chi cago & North-

25 western Railroad? A yes, Mr Bowers had. been the

26 GenerDl Counsel for th e Chicag 0 & :Horthwestern Railroad
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1 Company before he was appojn ted General SOlicitor of

2 the United States by president Taft.

3 Q It woU;ld not be paql1ected that he would hold a contrary

4 opinion vdth reference to another member of his staff,

5 one connected with the same company, would it? A I

6 cannot say that. lIfr Bowers ViCiS a man of v ery strong

7 convictions, end a strong character, and I should re-

8 ga rd his opinion very highly on any'thing or on any man.

of 1fr Darrow as to hi s c harac t er as a man.

Q As to 1 egal ability? A As to 1 egal abili ty, also

reputation upon that one thing? A Oh, no. :rudge Horton

I hare heard :rudge HOl~ton eA.r-press ,the highest opinion

9

10

11

12

13

Q Surely. Then, do you base your statement as to his

14 his character as a man -- ~t the same time criticising

Mr Darrow's opinions on certain questions of politics and

ri ty, outside of the instances that you have mentioned,

I have heard my partner, my former partner, and also my

brother-in-law, Mr Clarence A.KNight, express the ut­

most confidence in Mr Darrow's honesty and sincerity.

Well,

His reputation for truth, honesty and integ-

When th ese conversations took plac e, of course, you

I see.

Q

Q

other things.

don't !mow, do you? Do you remember when they took
the conversation ,nth Mr Bowers

plac e? A Why, its eems to me, my impression is that ",: -,

was early in the spring, in the early spring of 1910.

you say has not been call ad to your attent ion? A

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 J'udg e Ho l"ton, I have heard ,,,.. express that opinion a good

2 many times; the :tat time VIas shortly a fter these indict-

3 ments v.le~e found.

4 Q Di d t hes e conversations go mo re IE rticul arly vvi th r ef-

5 erence to his ability as an attorney, or did. they go m

6 into his honesty, truth and integrity? Was that the sub­

7 j oot 0 f those conv ersations? A Why, no, these donver-

8 sat ions I refer to referred to his cherac ter as a man,

9 his honesty, truth, sincerity and so forth.

10 Q They did refer to those particular virtues, did they?

11 A Yes, and I will tell you, if you will let me ex-

12 plain. Ur Darrow entertain ed some notions in referenc e

13 to gO! ernment~l~< ..",.;} and social questions,

14 with YJhich' I think ....'. I am conservative in saying a

15 . maj ori ty 0 f the Chic ago Bar didn't egree."\

'. ,

A BIt I am no t expressing any opinion as to

":~ }."

Q What trend did those views take? A lFanypeople th

talked with him thought he VIas a crank with reference t

Q yes.

\mether his ideas are right or'.",Tong. I am merely saying

that he entertained certain ideas \Vi th whi ch the maj ori ty

of the Chicago Bar, perhaps, did notcgree, and he was very

free in giving expression to his views, and the lm~ers

and others v<'Ould discuss those views ElI1d that 'M)ul d nat­

urally lead up to th e que stion of whether he Vi as hon est or

not.

16 i

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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those views, but that he was perfectly honest and zincere,

not only honest in tho se vi 6\VS but an hon est and straight­

forward man, but mi staken in some notions that he enter­

tained.

Q. Well, as a matter of fact, all of those COIIV'ersations

were with referenc e to his hon esty upon those questions?

A The conversations YJ'Ould be naturally be started in

that W"'"oY, and then, it would naturally lead up to his char­

acter generally, but I could not separate that.

Q Of course, they all believed that \mil e he might be

somewhat radical in his views, at the same time he was

sincere in them, is that the idea? A Certainly.

Q That is what you mean with reference to his honesty

and truth wi th referenc e to those vi ews? A I vtluld not

confine it to that. I ~ould not confine it to his being

honest merely wi th referenc e to thos e particul ar vi ews.

But his views led to the discussion w~th ceference to

Mr Darrow, don t t you see?

Q yes. A .And that would then 1 ead to a discussion

of not only his sincerity in his views, but also his

hon esty ingeneral, and all t h?t.

Q That is the way, is it? A Well, DarroYl was regarded

as a man -- for instance his \V'Ord \vi th reference to a

stipulation, or something of that kind, \yas just as good as

hi s bond, end anybo dy woul d take it at any t ilne ,

take it myself. If he said he wonl d do a certain thing
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why his general reputation was that he \\Oul d do it.

},(R KEETCH: That is all. II "

~trR ROGERS: (Reading:)

"REDIRECT EX:AMINATIOlT

BY UR MASTERS: Q DO you knOVl when JIll" Dafrow V'laS in th e

COrporation COunsel's office, J.fr Brown) do you remember

when that was? A Well) nov,) l11Y' recollection would be -­

though I may be away off on it, I may be mistaken about

it, but I should say itwas something more than twenty

y ears ~o, that he fir st went into the Corporation

Counsel's office. It may be twenty-five years <?go.

Q Well) you knev him there then? A I me-v him when he

was in the Corporation &Ounsel's office) ~es sir.

Q The Mr Bowers that you have mentioned \vas at one

time the general coU11.sel for the Northwestern and Darrow

ves conrroted vd th th e 1"0 a1 at the time that he was general

counsel) at the time that Bowers VJaS general COlms el, is

that ri::sht? A I think so, although I think that Mr Dar­

row left the Employ of the Northwestern short~ after, or

sometime not long after Mr Bowers became its general coun­

sel. As to that I may be mistaken.

Q Now, about that, '<"hen was that, ur Brmm? A Oh, tmt

would be pr ac tic ally

Q lIany years ago? A Yes, it would be many years ego.

Q And at the time you hal th e conversation wi th Mr Bo

ers in Washing ton) his 1" elationship vii th th e Northweste

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 and also Nr Darrow's, had, in all senses, terminated?

2 A Mr Bowers' relationship had terminated and lfr Dar-

3 row's rel.ationship had terminated iiJ,any years before that.

4

5

6

Q As to lir Darrow you mean? A yes.

Q As to 1fr Darrow's retainment? A yes, it had ceased.

Q It had c eased many years e:go? A Yes, refore the con-

7 versation wi th ]II' Bowers.

8 Q And for the sake of the record, I will ask you to

9 state who Judge Horton is? A Judge HOrton's name is Oliver

10 H. Horton. He has probably been practicing 18lr in

11

12

13

14

Chicago for something like fifty years, excepting

eighteen years that he v.ras JUdge of the Circuit Court of

Cook COLUlty, and he was a member of the old firm of

Hoyne, Horton & Hoyn e.

15 MR lvfASTERS. Yes. A JUdge Horton was el ected to th e

here, or in a professkonal way? A Well, I pBesume you

bench, and he served, I think, three terms, and then re­

tired and became my partner, or to put it more correctly,

I became his partner, and the firm name was Horton,

BrOV'ffi & lfiller. JUdge Horton is now practically retir­

ed, and he doesn't dovery much active work, but he is

still liVing in Chic ~go.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Q Clarence A. Knight was identified \rith what interest

24 refer to the fact that he was president of the Chicago & Oak!

26 the el elated railways h ere? A Yes sir. ur Knight v.ras

25 Park Elevated Railroad Company? A yes. That
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1 active practitioner here in Chicago for many years before

2 his death, which occurred in June, 1911.

3 MR UPSTERS: That is all t Ur Brovm.

4 1,rR KEETCH: That ~s all t lfr Brovm.

5 (Signed. ) Paul Brown. U

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 1m ROGERS: (Reading:)

2 ".TArvrES C. McSHAHE, produced as a witness on

3 behalf of .the defendant, being first duly sworn, was ex-

4 amined in chi sf by 1fr Masters, and testified 8S follows:

5 Q What is your full name, Mr lvIcShane? A .Tames C. Jlc-

6 Shane.

7 Q Where do you live? A In Chicago.

8 Q How long have you resided in Chicago? A A Ii ttle over

9 25 ,years.

10 Q Your profession is that of a lawyer? A yes.

11 Has your professional live been followed entirely in the

12 city of Chicago? A yes.

13 Q 1:Th.en were youa;:lmitted .to the bar? A In 1888, I

14 think it was.

15 Q Was that in the State of Illinois? A Yes.

16 Q Are you a member of the Chicago Bar Association? A Yes

17 Q The Illinois State Bar Association? A Yes.

18 Q .American Bar Association? A I don't think so; I

19 don't recall.

20 Q Have you held any official positions in any of those

21 organizbtions? A Well, I am a member of th e Board 0 f Mana­

22 gers of th e Chic~o Bar Association.

23 Q Have you held any public office of any kind? A No.

24 Q Do you know the defendant, Clarene e S. Darrow? A I

25 do.

26 Q How long have you· kno\m him? A For wont 25 years.
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1 Q, All the time in t he City of Chicago? A All the time 1er

2 Q, Have you known him in these associations of lawyers

3 that you ~8V'e mentioned? A Yes.

4 Q, Have you known him politically? A yes.

5 Q Socially? A yes.

6 Q And professionally? A yes sir.

7 Q furinif' th e time that you have mown Ur Darrow, l,1fr

8 l..{cShan ,e, I wish that you ViUllld state wh ether 0 r not he is

9 a man who was much or little in pUblic notice in Chicago,

10 Illinois? A A very prominent man in the affairs of this

11 city.

12 Q, Would you state in what particular he",vas conspicuous?

13 A Well, he was one or the leading la\vyers in this part

14 of the COlUltry, and he was very active in public affairs,

15 and especially eKol1omic and labor affairs, such as advoc at-

16 ing the eight hour l~w, and the improved conditions for

17 working men, and matters of that kind in particular.

18 Q Did you knOVl of him while he was in th e Legislature

19 of Illinois?"

20 1!R EEETCH: I obj oot to that as incompetent, irrelevant

21 and immaaerial.

22 THE COUT:tr: Overruled.

23 1.m ROGERS: (Reading:) "I did.

24 Q Did you come in contact wi th him in any way while

25 he was a member of the Legislature? A No.

26 Q, You knew of him: by repute, in that lime?

well.
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1 well.

2 . Q DO you know the general reputation which Mr Darrow

3 bore .in the community in which he resides, previous to

4 the finding of these indictments against him, for truth,

5, honesty and integrity? A I do.

6 Q What 'was that reputation? A The very best.

7 gC!Jldq., the very best.'

8 'Q, pUtting the question in the P-' esent tense, what is

9 that reput ation now? A I think it i's still good•.
10 UR :MASTERS: That is all, :M:r :McShane.

11 1m KEE'rCH: No cross- examination.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

(Signed.) James C. McShane."
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1 MR ROGERS: (Reading:)

2

3

4

tlJ"OID~ J". P-ERRICK. produc ed as a wi tn ess on

behalf· of .th e defendant. 'being first duly SWO'ml, .vas elC­

arnined in chief by Mr Masters, and testified as follows:

5 Q l{r Herrick. vdll you please state your fUll name?

6 A J"ohn J". Herrick.

7 Q Where do you resid e?· A Chicago. Illinois.

8 Q How long have you lived in th e City 0 f Chic ago? A 45

9 years.

10 Q. Your profession is that 0 f a I awyer? A It is.

11 Q How long have you practised your profession in the

city of Chicago? A Over forty years.12

13 Q Have you ever held any official posi tion. }!r Herrick?

14 A I have not.

15 Ii "~ Are you a member of the American Bar Association?

16

17

18

19

A

Q

A

Q

I am.

Have you held· any position in that Association?

I have not.

Are you a member of the Bar Association of Chicago

20 and the Illinois Bar Association? A I am a member of

Association.

both. I was at one time president of the Chicago Bar21

22

23

2·1

Q

Q

When v.as that? A I don't recall; severalyears ago.

Have you ever had any official relation to the Law

25

261
I
I

Institute of Chicago?

one time.

A I think I was on the Board at
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1 Q Board of Directors? A Board of Directors, that is

2 my recoIl ection.

3 Q The Lat, Institute of Chicago is the organization of

4 I lawyers that have the law libraby? A Have the law li-

5 braby.

6 Q.

7 Q

For us e of its members? A Yes.

'What is the name of your fi rm.? A Herrick, .Allen &

8 l!tartin, my present firm.

9 Q .rust in a general way, what has been the line 0 f your

10 professional retivity, general practice? A I hare been

11 actively engaged in g enerel practice.

What has been the nature end intimacy of your acquaint-

Do you know Clarence S. Darrow?

I have been engaged in different casErBj
I

years.

I do.

I should say over 20

A

A

In Chicago.A

A

Where have you known him?

How long have you knovm him?

anc e yJi th him?

Q

Q

12

13

14 I
!
i

15 I Q

16 ( Q

17

18 in which l[r Darrow was engaged, - in v[hich I was engaged

19 as an ettorney and in which he was also engaged as an at-

20 torney.

21

22

I
Q. on the same side or different sides? A HY re~011ectia11

is that I v.es on opposite sides in €Nery instanc e.

23 Q Have you lmovm him at the Bar here amongst lawyers in

24 the City of Chicago? A I have.

Q Have you known him in social life? A Not ex:cept as I met

him at meetings of the different bar associations or on
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pUblic occasions E~d at banquets, otherwise, I think I have

character, yr Kerrick? A I should not say so, no. It

has been rather in relations that came about through being

A I

A

By }J!r Keetch:

And you met him in a professional way, only.

Y~atwas that reputation? A It. \'\8S good.

And now putting it in the present tense, what is

Have you knovr.n him in politic al Ii fe in Chic ago?

Your connection ~~th Mr Darrow has been of an intimate

Q

Q

Q

Q

Q

court.

not.

should say so, as I recall now. Fxcept as I stated, I

have known of him in political life. I, myself, have not

been at all active in politics, and I therefore have hEd

no occasion to meet him directly in political matters.

Q, Do you khow th e general reputation which 1fr Darrow bore

in the community in which he resides previous to the find­

ir.g of th ase indictments against him, for truth, honesty

and integrity? A I do, I believe.

engaged in the same cases. I recall one or two which ,',ere

ve~ import~nt cases and which brought me in contact

\v.l th him at many different times, in cou rt and out of

that reputation? A I should say it is good.

MR lJfASTERS: That is all. n

UR KEETCH: (Reading: )

ItCROS S-EXAUINATI Ol\f

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

23

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

125

26 !

I
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have no doubt I have met him and I have some reco 11 eo t ion

of meeti~ him in connection with pUblic fUnntions, like

banquets '. or meetings of the bar associations here.

I prewume, refers to the City of Chicago entirely? A En­

tire~, as to my knowledge of his reputation.

esty and int egri ty, in th e community in which he resides.

Have you h ed 0 ccasion to discuss that, Mr Herrick, as to

those particular traits? A I have, in meeting different

The qaestion goes as to his reputation for truth, hon-

And his reputation in the comnnni ty in which he lives,

Q

Q

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

of it myself at different times, as I recall.

11 'II lawyers heard his character talked of, and have spoken

12

13 }!R KEETCH:

14 UR 1'1rASTERS:
I
I

1~ I;)1

161

171

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

261
I

I
I

That is all.

That is all.

(Signed.) John J. Herrick."
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1 MR ROGERS: (Reading:)

2 "ARTHUR H. CHETLAIN, produced as a vdt-

3 ness on behalf of the defendant, being first duly sworn,

4 was examined in chief by Mr Uasters and testified as follows:

5 Q JUdge, will you please state your full name? A Ar-

6 thur H. Chetlain.

7 Q \bere do you reside? A 1414 Sheridan Road, Chicago,

8 Illinois.

9 Q How long have you lived in the city of Chicago?

10 A 35 years.

11 Q You a re by profession a lawyer? A I am.

12 Q How long have you practised the profession of law?

13 A Since 1873.

14 Q In what state were you admitted? A State of Illi-

15 nois.

16 Q You came from do\m State, somewhere? A I studied

17 law at Rockford, yea.

18 Q And did you practice in Rockford a while? A No, I

19 came di rec t to Chic ag 0 •

20 Q You have been practising all the time in the city of

21 Chicago? A Ever since, EnCcept when I was on the bench.

22 Q Have you ever held any official positions in this

23 County? A I ha" held tVIO.

24 Q vtlat are they, JUdge? A I was first assistant

25 Corporation COtmsel during th e Washburne administration

26 in 1891, - 1891 to 1893.
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Q Who was Corporation Counsel then, ju~Se? A john S.

Miller; I ViaS his first assistant.

Q I suppose you remember that Darrow was at ohe time in

the Corporation COu.llsel's office? A He was; I met him

there frequently.

Q Was that before or after the time he was there, vhEn

you were there? A When I was th ere was after the time

he was there, althol~h he had matters that were still pend­

ing and often came to the office.

Q How long hwe you known Clarenc e S. Darrow? A 25

years.

Q, I1J:l the time in the City of Chicago? A Yes.

Q What has been the nature and intimacy of your ~quaim-

tence \nth him? A I hawe known him quite intimately.

saw him frequently when I was first assistant Corpora­

tion Counsel and hed an intimate personal acquaintame

with him at that time, socially and professionally, and

that acquaint anc e has continued more 0 r 1 ess up to the

present time, even after I went on the bench.

Q When did you go on t he bench, jUdge? A 1893.

Q And that was the Superior Cou~t of Cook County?

A That was the Superior Court of Cook COlUlty.

Q How many terms were you jUdge of the Superior Court?

A Th ree terms.

Q That is 18 years? A I held a short term, a five

year term. I filled the vacancy left by the death of j
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1 Kettel.

2 Q And then you held two t enns of six years; that would

3 be 18 years YOll were on the bench? A 11'7 years.

4 Q Did you know Darrow in political life here? A Only

5 in a g enoral way.

6 Q I suppose you knOll of him in political life here?

7 A yes.

8 Q Did you kno'w of him in social life, where you social

9 fri ends? A yes.

10 Q .And you knew him at the Bar, 0 f course? A As a prac-

11 ti tionor at the Bar.

12 Q As a practitioner~ before you' and

13 whil e you were at the Bar yourself? A Yes.

14 Q Did you know him at the Bar Association, -- the City

15 Bar Association and Illinois Bar Association -- are

16 you a member of those associations? A I am not a mem.­

17 ber of the Illinois Bar, no.

18 Q Are you of the City Bar Association? A yes.

19 Q Did you know him there? A In a general way.

20 Q During the time, J'udg e, that you 1m ew Darrow, I wish

21 you v.ould s tate whether he was a man \mo VIas much or Iit-

22 tllm in public notice here in Chic<\go? A I may say that

23 durine that entire time he was more or less in pUblic

24 notice.

25 Q ~ that you mean in the n6\7Spapers? A Politically

26 and socially, yes, and in every other v,ay.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

4065

Q And by t hat you mean in the ne-"spapers and amongst

the peopl e here? A yes.

Q Do yo:u know the general reputation which Mr Darrow

bore in the communi ty in which he resi des previous to the

finding of those indictments ~ainst him, for truth,

hon esty and in tegrity? A I do.

Q What \vas that reputation? A IOCcellent. 1t

1fR KEETCH: Obj oot to the form of the answer.

THE COURT: Obj action overrul ad.

~fR R01ERS: (Reading:) "PUtting it in the present tense,

Vlhat is that reputation? A If the question had been so

asked, I would have said good.

(Siened.) Arthur H. Chetlain. u
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4066 . I

"JESSE A•. B/lLDWIN, pro duc ed as a witness

on behalf of the dedendant, being first duly ~{orn,,~s

ex:amirted in chief by Mr Hasters, and testified as follows:

Q JUdge, will you please state your full name? A Jesse

A. :B aldwin •

VJhere do you reside? A At Oak Park.

Is Oak Park a part of the city of Chicago? . A No; it

Q

Q

Q

That is in COok COunty? A yes, eiqht miles out.

lies immediately contiguous to it, but it has a separate

village government.

Q You are a member of the bench here? A yes sir; I

have been on the bench for three or four years.

Q And prior to that time in the practice of your pfofes-

sion? A Practised maw here in Chicago 32 years prior

to t hat time.

Q Were you admitted to practice in the State of Illi-

noise; I mean, initially? A yes sir.

QAnd elected to the Circuit Bench of Cook Countyj Illi-

nois, three years ago? A yes si r.

Q, At present you a re a member of the Appellate Court of

the First District? A yes sir; I was assigned by the

SUpreme Court to the Appellate Court work a year ago last

December.

Q How long did you practice law in the city of Chicago?

A About 32 years befo re Iwent upon th e bench.
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1 Q no you know the defendant, Clarence S. Darrow? A I

2 do.

3 Q, How long have you known him? A Well, for at least 15

4' years, ~nd probably 20 years.

5 Q I have to recur a moment. I meant to ask you if you

6 have (!Ner held any other 0 fficial position that that. of·

7 JUdge of the Circuit Court? A Not in the ci ty here. I

8 have been town attorney in various divisions of our munici­

9 pality, from time to time, - not in the city; and I occu-

10 :PY' various positions of trust. I am one of the trustees

11 of the University of Chicago; I am one of the trustees

12 of Rush Medical COllege of Chicago, and I am one of the

13 trustees of the }.'fanual Training School. Quite a number of

14 interests of that kind, but no pUblic position -- Oh, I

15 beg your pardon. I was seven years Assistant United

16 States Attorney.

17

18

19

Q Here in this city? A yes.

~ United States District Attorney? A Yes, assi stant.

Q When was that, JUdge? A lfY term of service began

20 early in 187'7, and concluded in just the lest of Deceniber ,

21 1883.

22

23

24

251
I

26 1

I

Who vms District Attor!ley at that time? A Judge

Bangs 'wae the District Attorneyat the time I was appointed.

I served with him about a year and a half, and then with

General Leal:e during his entire term of service, about four

or five years.
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From 1877, to 1883, that .....~s und~r th e Presidential ad-

2 ministration of president H~es? A H~es appointed General

3 Leake. and General Leake came in and obtained my services

4 I during the entire term of his- service, though I had a resig

5 nation pending months befo re he left; 00 tion upon '.vhich was

6 '1J'Ii thheld at his request, because he did not want to appoint

7 a successor.

8 Q Ere you a member of the Illinois Bar Association,

9 .Judge? A yes sir.

10 Q Have you held any official· relation to the Illinois

11 Bar Association. as president or vice-president? A No.

12 I Q Or in the city bar association? A No.
1

13 Q ~ou a re a member of that. I take it? A I am a mem-

14 tber cf that and also 0 f the Chi cago Pat ent Law Assoc iation
I

15 I and the .American Bar Association.

16 . Q Have you held any positions in those associations?

17 A I am on the Executive Committee of the Chicago Patent

18 Law Association. I have held no official connection \nth am

19 of th e oth ers •

20 Q. You are a member of the Law Insti tute, of course?

21 A yes.

Have you held any official position in that?22 I Q.

23 offic ial posi'tion in that.

A No

24 What has been th e nature and intimacy 0 f your ~quaino-

practitioner at the Bar and as one who achieved very con-

25

26 !

I
I

t anc e "It,ri th Ierrovr? A V[hy, I have known Hr Darrow as a
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1 siderable prominenc e years ago; and in these lat er ye ars be­

2 ing concerned in the more important cases of litigation.

3 Perhaps I knOY; him as well as almost any lav!yer practicing

4 at the Bar, unless it be some one in our building, wh ere

5 I met him on ~count of the location of our offic es.

6 Q

7 A

Have you known him in ~ political life?

Oh, yes.

8 Q I mean by reputation? A Oh, yes. VIe were not of

the same political l' ai the

Q Have you knmvn him in social life? A Not so well.

11 I have met him, but I don't know anything about hi s home

12 and community life.

13 Q Have you knovm him at Bar Association meetings and

places of that kind? A Oh, yes.

Q During th e p3 riod of time th at you knew him and

knew of him, I wish you would state whether he was a

personality VIDO v~s much or little in pUblic notice?

18 A IJuch.

19 Q Did that notice take the for.m of newspaper comment or

20 comment amongst members of the Bar in social life here

bore in the· c OIllmuni ty in \ihich he resides previous to

Q Vlhat y.as that reputation? A It VIas good.

th e finding of these indictments c:g ainst him,for truth,

honesty and integrity? A I do.

A I should say both.

Do you know the general reputation which l!r Darrow

in Chicago?

Q

21

22

23

24

251
26/

I



1

4070

And now putting it in the present tense, .rudge, \'hat

2 is that reputation? A It is good.

3 MR MASTERS: That is all."

4 MR KEETCH: ( Reading: )

5

6

7

"CRQSS-EXMlINATION

By l,fr Keetch:

Judge, your relation with him has been one of intimacy,

8 has it? A Not intimacy. I was nwer associated with

9 him in any Ii ti~ation. \\hen I knew him years 8.g0, yrhen he

10 first attracted my attention, he was one of the counsel

11 fo r the northwestern railroad. I lived upon t bat lin e

12 and knew the officers very well, and had occasion to

13 observe his conduct· in court, and on occasions t I v..as int

14 their 0 ffic es.

15 Q You said you ]mew him perhaps as vlell, if not better

16 than anyone else. That is what I based the qaestion on.

17 A What I meant to say was, his activities were such and

18 he chanced to be in such a class of litigation that I knew

19 as much about him as I did about almost any lawyer in

20 Chicago. I did not mean to indicate more than that.

And you have come over here at the request of Mr

21

22

Q

Q

NO; not socially? A Not socially.

23 J,fasters, his friend, and I believe, his former partner?

24 A yes.

(Signed.) Jesse A. Baldwin."
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UR ROGERS: ( Reading: )

·CHARLES S. CUTTING, produced as a wit­

ness on behalf of the defendant, being first duly sworn,

was ex:amin a::l in chief by Mr J!ast ers, and t estifi ed as fol­

lows:

Q Will you please state your full name? A Charles S.

Cutting.

Q 'Vhere do you reside? A Chicago, Cook County, Illi-

noiSe

Q How long hmre you liv~d in Chicago? A I have lived

in Chicago seventeen year~; I have live4 in Cook County

thirty-two years.

Q Were you born in this sfate, Judge? A No sir.

Q Vihat state? A Vermont.

Q How long heTe you lived in the State of Illinois?

A 48 years.

Q Do you hold any official position in this county?

A Ido.

Q What is it? A jUdge of the Probate Court of Cook

County.

Q How long have you held that position? A Eleven

years last December whEn I fkrst qualifi 00.

Q Before you were elected to the Probate Bench, state

\mether you were folloWing the profession of the practice

of law? A I was.

Q Was that in this city? A Yea sir.
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1 Q Did you practice lavv anywhere else than in Chicago?

2 A never, except incidentally; my office was always here.

3 Q Where were you admitted to th e bar? A Here in Illi­

4 noise

5 Q What year? A 1879.

6 Q Have you held any oth er official position than that

7 of Judge of the Probate Court of Cook County? A I was a

8 1!aster in Chanc~ry of the Circuit Court of Cook County fihr

9 two terms.

10 Q Vlhen was that? A That was in -- I think it was 1890

11 to 1898, a term and a half t in reality; my jUdge died.

12 Q Have you held any other af ficial position in this

13 county? A Not unless you call educational posi tions

14 official. I \'..as President of the Cook County Board of

15 Education for nine y €ers.

16 Q Anything else? A No, only some little local offi­

17 ces 'when I lived out in the country.

18 Q Ever States Attorney? A No sir.

19 Q Were you a member of the Legislature t anything of

20 that kind? A No sir, not guilty.

21 Q Are you a member 0 f the Chic ago Bar Association?

22 A I am•.

23 Q The Illinois State Bar Association? A Yes sir.

24 Q The .American Bar Association? A yes sir.

25 Q Have you held any official positions in any

26 organization s? A No, exc apt t hat I was a member of th
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Advisory Council of the American Bar Association for a

while, at one time.

Q How .long ago was that? A Two y ears ~o.

Q Are youof'ficially connected wi th any of the clubs of

this city? A yes sir. -- not now.

Q Well, when were you? A On, within the last ten

years.

Q Wlat club? A I have hM official connection with

the Law Club; I ,ms president of that for one term.

Q Did you ever have any official connection with the

Union League Club of Chicego??tt

IlfR KEl!J"'TCH: I say, your Honor, to all th ese questions

relative to the clubs" I might as well, fo l' the purpose

of th e record, show there was an obj rotion made to each

on e of thoa e questions, and to the last question, "Did

you ever have any official connection with the Union

League Club of Chic l!go u, as incomp et ent, irrel want

and immaterial.
I

THE COURT: Objection overruled. It will be understood

that the same obj ectionis interposed to each and flVery

question.

1!JR KEETCH: What a witness' social rel<ltions may be to

a club, cannot have anything to do wi th the defendent' s

repu tation.

THE COURT: 1ray show his qualifications to give an

as to that reputation, however.
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1 MR ROGERS: (R3ading:) itA I was president of the

2 Union League Club of Chi cego for one term.

3 Q VThen' VIas that? A Four years ago.

4 Q Do you know Clarence Darrow, th e defendant in these

5 indictments? A I do.

6 Q HOw long have you known him? A Fift een or twJ3nty

7 years.•

8 Q V.here have you knovm him? A Here in Chic.arso only.

9 Q Wlat h ~ been the nature and intimacy of your acquain-

10 tance with him? A yes, I understand. I have knom,

11 him only as a practitioner at the bar.

12 Q You did not know him in any of these organizations of

13 lawyers? A Yes, I think he was a member of the Chicl\go

14 Bar Association and the State Bar Assodation, as I rece1l

15 it, and I have no doubt I met him there.

16 Q Have you known him at all socially? A No, I

17 think not; I never have had any social acquaintance

18 with him.

19 Q During th e time t hat you knS'N him, Judge, in Chic ago.

20 Illinois) I wish you would s tate whether he was a man who

21 was much or little in public notic e? A He v.es muc h in

22 public notice.

23 Q In \"{hat particulltr? A Oh, in the nature of the

24 litigation 'which he conducted, in the speeches on political

25 and sociolo?,ical SUbjects which he made more particul

26 ly than in &lY oth e1' way.
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1 Q Do you mow the general repu tation which lIr Darrow

2 bore in th e c ornmuni ty in which he r esi des, previous to

3 the find~ng of tle.se indictments against him. for truth,

4 hon €Sty end integri ty~? A I do.

5 Q. What \'as that reputation? A It was good.

6 Q. Putting the question in the present tense, v.hat is

7 that reputation? A EXclusive of these things which

8 you !Jave previously mentioned, good.

9 Q You mean these indictments? A That is what I

10 refer to.

11 MR MASTERS: That is all.

12 1!R KEETCH: No questions•.

13 (Signed.) Charles S. Cutting. u

14
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1 MR ROGERS: (Reading: )

4076

2 "'IVILLIAi\f E. DEVER, produced as a witness on

3 behalf of the defendant, being first duly sworn, was

4 I examined in chief by Mr Masters, and testified as follows:

5 Q :rUdge, w'ill you please state your full name? A Wi1-

6 liam E. Dever.

7 Q. VJhere do you reside? A 708 Buena Avenue, Chi cago ,

8 Illinois.

9 Q How long have you lived in Chic a{So? A 28 years.

10 Q Do you hold any official position in the County of

11 Cook, and state of Illinois? A yes.

12 I Q v.hat is it? A :rudge of the Superior Court, Cook
I

131 County.

14 1 Q Have you held any other position in this county or

15 i in this city? A yes.
I

16! Q will you please state what it is? A I VIas a member

17 of the BOard of Aldermen for nine years.

18 Q Prior to the time that you were elected to the bench, .

19 how long were you practising law in the City of Chicago?

20 A Twenty years.

21 Q Do you know the defendant in this case, Clarence S.

22 Darrow? A .I do.

Q How long have you kno\m him, :rudg e? A About 15

years; oh, I know him personally for about 15 years.

Q 'Il,hat has been th e nature and intimacy of your acquaint­

ance ~nth him? A Well, I have met him in public life
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1

2

3

an alderman at committee meetings -- oh, in various vvaysi it

is difficult now to recall then all.

Q You knew him, then, of course, at the time he was

4' in the Corporation Counsel's offic e during the a dminis-

I wish you ',l/ould state whether or not he was a per-

bore in th e communi ty in which he resides and previous

sonality who .~s much or little discussed during the per-

A He was.

truth and integrity? A yes.

Q And you he-ee heard peopl e discuss t hat particular

BY MR EEETCH: Q The reputation, .rudge, I pt" esume, is

...vi th reference to what people have said about his honesty,

MR KEETCH: ( Reading: )

"CBOSS-EXNJINATION

Q You mean by that A He was much discussed, yes.

Q In the press as well as by 'llord of mouth? A Yes.

Q Do you know th e general reputation vJhich Mr Darrow

iod of time that you knew him?

to the fiiit1ing of these indictments against him for truth,

honesty and integrity? A I do.

Q What ,vas that reputation? A Good.

Q NOVl, I vlill ask you in th e present tense. What is that

reputation nov~ A Good.

HR MASTERS: That is all."

tration of .Judge Dunne fran 1905 to 190'7? A I did.

Q And during the period of time that you knell him "vas it

your habit to meet him frequently? A It was.

24
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1 phase of his character, have you? A yes, I have.

2

3

Q

Q

Frequently? A yeS, I think I have frequently, yes.

Can you tell the time and occasion when such a necessity

4 I arose? A I can tell the occasion and about tbe time, yes.

15 years, but probably nearer to 20.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

Q

yes.

Q,

A

Q

Q

As to his truth, honesty and integrity? A I think so,

Not with reference to his political standing here.

Well, th e discussion I heard involved that also.

How long have you known him, J"udge? A Approximately

I see. And you halTe met him frequently? A Yes, very

12 frequently.

13 Q lnd your ~quaintance vvi th him is of a friendly nature,

14 of course? A yes.

mate, perhaps, as myroquaintanceshup with a few others, but

I can say I knew him intimately, yes.

You have come here at my request,

yes, I WQul d be glad to.A

By ur Mast ers :

.An intimate nature? A ~ther intimate; not as inti-

Q

Q

iltohis behalf?

J"udg o? A yes.

Q. And naturally under the circumstances in 'which he is

now plaoed, you feel that you ,rould answer these Questions'1-

of course, with due respect to the truth, of course, but :
I

I mean as bearing that fact in mind, - that he is the I

defendant in the case out there noVl, that is you v\~mld I
I

voluntarily or ve~ gladly accede 'to this request to testitf

I
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1 Q Without any SUbpoena of any kind? A Yes.

2 1,{R l!ASTEHS: That is all. 'lhank you very much.

3 M:R KEETCH:; Thank you, very much.

4

5

6
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8

9

10

11

12
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(Signed.)W111iam E. Dever. u



1 MR ROGERS: ( Reading: )
4UtHJ I

2 "GEORGE A. DUPUY, produc ed as a wi tness on

3 behalf of the defendant, being first duly swom, was exara­

4 ined in chief by Mr Masters, and testified as follows:

5 Q

6 Q

Will you state your name, please? A George A. DupW.

\~ere do you~side? A 4526 North Paulina street,

7 Chicago, Illinois.

8

9

10

Q HoVl long have you lived in Chicago? A Over 30 years.

Q And your profession is that of a 1 awyer? A yes sir.

Q Have you ever held any official position in this

11 cojtnty? A I vvas a member of th e Superior Court six

12 years.

13

14

Q

Q

F$rom what time to what time? A 1904 to 1910.

Did you ever hold any other official position? A I

15 was assistant Corporation COunsel 0 f the city of Chicago

16 a number of years.

'17 Q How many years, .Judge? A I think about four and a

18 half YJr five years, altogether.

19 Q \~at administration "V'as it? A First under :Mayor

20 Hemstead Washburne in 1892 and 1893, continuing for a time

21 under the amJinistration of Carter Harrison, Senior,

22 and then 1ater a period of two years under the administra-

23 tion of George B. Swift, Mayor.

24 Q You started in then under .Jonas Hutchinson, wasn,t it?

A No, I never ';/as in the office with .Jonas Hutchinson.

Q Did you know th e defendant Claranc e Darrow, at the



1

2

3

LiOWl

that you were in the COrporation Counsel's office? A I didr
Q Rov! long hmre you known Darrow, .Judge? A 20 years, I
I think•.

4 Q Was that all the time in Chicago? A yes sir.

5 Q You didn't know him anywhere else except here?

6 A Never anywhere else except here.

7 Q VJhat has been th e nature and intimacy of your acquain....

8 tanc e wi th him? A I h BITe knO'\Vll lifr Darrow during the

9

10

11

12

last 20 years as a member of the Bar, having met him fre­

quently the same as I would any other member of th e Bar,

and during a part of the year 1893 -- I think it was -­

Mr Darrow was assistant Corpaeation Counsel of the city

13 at the same time I was. I knew him somewhat familiarly

14
I

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

251
26 !

I
I

in the offic e at that time, as we both were in th e 0 ffic e

at the same time for a period of some months. Since th en

he has conducted cases in the court over ~hich I presided.

Q Did you lmow him socially, .Ju~'Se? A Somewhat, I met

him frequently; on several occaiions at lawyers' banquets

and thing s of that kind..

Q Did you know him in political life? A Well, not

very much because, generally speaking, M:r Darrow and I

v.ere not on the said side of the political fence.

Q Belonged to differentparties? A yes.

Q. . Dlring th e time you knew ur Darrow, I wi sh you

would state whether or not he was a personality or

acter who was much or little dascussed in Chicago,
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1 COunty, Illinois? By "being discussed" I mean by word of

2 month and in th e pUblic pr ess and othervdse? A He

3 was a man who was a good deal discussed in all those ways.

4 Q, Do you know the general reputation which Mr Darrow

5 bore in t he community in which he resides previous to

6 the finding; of these indictments against him, for truth,

7 honesty and integrity? A Assmning that the vicinity in

8 which he resides was Chicago, I answer that yes.

9 Q, 'What was that reputation? A It '."laS Bood.

10 Q, What is that reputation? A Good.

11 :qR MJ6TERS: That is all."

12 J;,I[R KEETCH: ( Reading: )

13 lfCROSS-EX~1INATION

14 BY M~R EE ETCH: Q The repltation in th e communi ty in which

were throvm'into more or le~s intimate contact vdth him?

bbth assistants to the Corporation Counsel of the city

'lie wera I
I

at !
I
I

i

I
I

I
,

A Yes

In the same offic e

lnd naturally, you

A

yes, that is what I mean.

sir.

And that intimacy, I pr estl.':J.e. has been kept up from

yes

I see.

And you say you occupied the same offic e with him for

Q,

thesame time.

Q,

that time or to til present, until he went to California

A

Q

but different offices in the same suite of offices;

he lives as you understand it, is Chicago, Judge?

sir.

some time as Corporation COunsel?

15
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1

2

3

A NO, that wouldn't be a correct answer, to say that it

has. I have met him very much 1 ess frequently during the

years sinqe then, and seen less of him.

4 Q I mean the same friendlY relations have been maintain­

5 ed? A yes.

and integrity. Is that bas ed upon wh at has been discussed

ebout his truth, honesty and integrity, or what has not,

been discussed about it? In otheer \~rds, how do you base

your answer that that is his reputation? A I don't

6

7

8

9

10

Q And you spoke of his reputation as to truth, honesty

11 think I ever heard it discussed.

you mean by that.

and professional conduct in th e communi ty.

A Welll, I shoul d

In a personal way? A Well, I don't knowEXactly what

Is this your personal opinion, JUdge, that you .re

Q

Q

say I am testifying to a matter of fact, acquired through.

knowledge of the man and of his associations and his life

giving noVl, 0 r it is reput ation

Q Your own personal observation? A yes sir.

Q, Over 'Nhichdepartment did you preside, judge, when you

were Superior JUdge? A Well, all three branches of the

.work, the common law, chane ery v,ork, and presiding in the

Criminal Court, ex-offocio. At different portions ofmy

term of service, I ",'JaS one y ear in th e Criminal Cour.t and

two years in Chancery work, and the rest of the time

Common Law work.

25
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1 Q Was Mr Darrow a frequent trial 1 fNlYer before you?

2 A .yes.

3 Q Mostly jury cases, were they? A No. He tried a num-

4 bel' of facses, I remember, and I should think three or

5 four Chancery suits, that I remember better than I remem-

6 bel' any jury cases he t ri ed; though, I think he did try

7 some jury cases during the time. I don't remember Mr Dar-

8 row weI' appearing in any case in the Criminal Court, but

9 he may have done so.

10 Q Do you know a man by th e name of Erbstein? A Yes.

11 Q Did he app ear in any case wi th l~r Darrow before you

12 in the Criminal Court? A I don't think so. I don't

time.

remember of trr Darrow weI' appearing in any criminal cases,

and I don't remember of :Mr Erbstein ever appearing in any

but criminal cases, possibly a few divorce cases.

Q I th01l,Cjht you said he apIB ared before the Criminal

Court and he appeared before you there? A No.

That is all.

I said that I held the Criminal Court part off th e

Central Railroad.

A

HR KEETCH: . Thank you. I
I

l~R MASTERS: J"ust one question. I
Q J"u~e, sine e reti ring fran th e bench, wh at has been YOu~

I

work or pr actice? A I mnattorney for the I~linois 1

I

13

14
I15 I

I
16 !

17 \
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I

That is all.

(Signed.) George A. Dupuy."



1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

4085
l~. ROGERS. (~eading) "WltLIAM McSlmELY, produced as

a witness on behalf of the defenaant, being first duly swor

was examined in chief by i\/r. Masters and testified as fol­

lows;

Q JUdge, will you please state your full name? A Willian

H. 11cSur ely.

Q Where do you reside? A 5037 Washington avenue, Chicago.

Q How long have you lived in the City of Chicago? A ~ven

five year 8, lac kine a few mon the.

Q And how long have you prac ticed law befor e you wef e a

jUdge in this city? A Well, 1 can perhaps better answer

that by telling when 1 was admi tted, and then you can do

the sUbtracting.

Q All right. A 1 was admitted to the bar in 1889.

Q Did you ever hold any official position, Judge?

A 1 have.

Q i wish you would state what they are or were. A Both.
'T

Q yes. A 1 was at one t irre a member of the Gener al As-

sembly of this state, representing the Fifth Senatorial

District; that was in the years, 1905 and 1906. And

in the spring of 1907 1 was elected to su~ceed JUdge Joseph

N. Gary, of the Superior bench, and 1 have been on the

bench of the Superior Court continuously since that time,

and re-elected last rovember for the full term. In Febru-

ary of th is year 1 was appointed by the Supreme Cour t

to sit in the Appellate Court of the First District of
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was in 1887.

me t Mr. Darr ow-.

state of Illinois, and 1 am sitting there now.

Q Do you know Cl ar ence S. Darr ow, Judge? A 1 do.

Q How long have you known him? A Well, 1 ha~e known Mr.

Darr ow, 1 should say, froIli the time 1 firs t came to Chicago,

almost.

Q 1 can't remember, JUdge. 1 wasn't here myself then.

A And through Lqngworthy, who had an office right next

to the off ice 1 was in, 1 then fir s t knew of :.1r. Darr ow and

a
Q ,.hen yeu have known him since 1887? A 1 knew IMr.
Langwor thy--was that th e name of an at tor ney who, 1 think,

was wi th Mr. Darrow ehn Darrow first carr.e to Cbicago? That

Q J don't believe 1 asked you when that was.

A Well, 1 came here in the summer of 1887 and 1 knew Mr.

Darr ow shor tly after tha t •

Q That Was about the year that he came to Chicago, wasn't

it':' A He came here from Clevel and, if 1 recollect corr ec t

about that same year.

Q you came from the state of Ohio too, did you not? A 1

came from the state of O!1io, the southern part.

Q Did you know Darrow in Ohio before corning here?

A No, 1 did not.

Q your acquaintance With him has been then, in the city of

Chicago, and nowhere else? A Nowhere else.

Q Was he in tre legislature at the time you were, or was

1
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1 it before? A pe was there the session before 1 was

2 t 1"er e 0

3 Q What has been the nature and the intimacy of your

4 acquaintance with him, Judge? A 1 have known him as

5 one of tte well known men of Chicago. He has been more or

6 less in the public eye for a great many years. 1 have

7 never had what you might call an intimate personal rela-

8 tionship with Mr. Darrow, 1 had a speaking and chatting ac-

9 quaintance with him, beginning over twenty years ago, and

10 at times since then, whenever we would meet, we would talk

11 and discuss as lawyers would. at the bar. 1 cannot say,

not

Very few times.A

Tn cases? A He has.

HoW frequently did that ts.ke place?

A

Q

perhaps, it was any closer than that.

Q Has he appeared before you when you W~ e holdin,g court?

He has.

12 I

13

14

15 I
I

16 1 Q

17 ii1r. ~arrow has been before me, 1 should say, probably

18

19

20

21

22

to exceed ten times. 1 might say, that my earliest

association, or khoVlledge of !/lr. Darrow, was in connection

with the old Sunset Club here in Chicago, many years ago,
. qui te

of which he was/an active, prominent member, and 1 was

a very inactive and humble rrember. 1 heard :.t:. Iarrow

Yes.

Tha t was a club of li te:r:ary and profess lonal rr.en?

talk at almost every meeting, and we would discuss matters
23
24 I informally perhaps, afterwards.

251 Q

26
1 A

I
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

- Pac;ific
Q Who used to meet generally at the Grend~Hotel,:~, didn't

""they, for dinner? A Yes, that is the place.

Q And talked on SOlli.e topic like Single Tax, or some-

thing of that kind? A There was no subject too sacred for

them to discuss freely. They discussed everything.

Q The attendance was about how much, as an average thing,

JUdge, howmany were there? A I should say procably two

or three, or four hundred aometirres •

Q . During the time you knew Darrow in the City of Cticago,

was he a character here who was much or little in the pUb-

11 1ic notice? A He was considerably in the public notice.

12 Q In wh:it way, in what form? A 'Politically, but perhaps

13 more especially his views on social questiono.

14 Q Economic questions, too? A And eccnomic questions,

15 especially in connection with ques tions ar is ing from dis-

16 cussions of labor protlems.

17 Q Was that notice and discussion in the publiC press, or

18 by word of mouth, or jus t what form did it take? A Both,

in the community in which he resides, previcus to the

1 should say.

bor~ in the communi ty in which he resides, previcua to

Did 1 know?A

Do you kno\v the general reputation wUich :..1r. Darrow

and integrity?

Q

Q Do you know the general reputation which 'Mr. Darrow bore i

i .
finding of thea e indic trnen ta agair:.s t him, for truth, hones t~

I

I

finding of these indictments against him, for truth, hone

19
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2

3

and integrity? A 1 do.

Q What was that reputation 7 A Good.

Q What is that reputation now? A Good.

4089 I

4' MR • MASTERS • That is all."

lived, 1 understood, at the Chicago Beach Botel, and 1

Q The communi ty you referred to, of course, refers to the

ci ty of Chicago? A Yes.

Q As a whole? A Yes.

Q vou don't limit it to any neighborly sense, or anytbing

Jus t to the whol e ci ty

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

MR. KEF-Te p
• (Reading)

of that kind?

near Darrow, did you?

Cross-Examina tion, by Hr. Keetch.

You don't live

AYes, th e I as t f i v e year she

13 would aee him on the train; 1 lived hear there and would

14 take the aan,e train. 1 used to see hi m frequently, and

151 when it was convenient, we wOt:ld sit down together and

16 talk.

17 Q But your relatio:r.s were not those of intimate friends?

18 A Not at all.

19 Q ~he nature of the cases which he tried before you,

20 were they" in the nature of appeals or-- A It was per­

21 haps in the criITinal branch where he appeared niore tirres

22 than any otter place.

23 Q Jury tria"ls? A Well, not always a jury trial, butwe.;

24 had quite a session th:::.t :.!r. ~tasters kr.ows about, in the

ma:ter of the argument to quash indictments.

pied severE..I da;y-sn did it not.

That o ccu-
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1 MR. MASTF.RS. Several days.

2 A lind then there vvere otrer occasions tbat he appeared

3 before me.

4 I MR. MASTERS. Q. you refer, JUdge, to the case where !i1r.

5 Frank J. Loesch was special states attorney? A Yes.

6

7

Q In the primary election matters? A Yes, that is it.,.
MR. MASTERS. Mr. Darrow and 1 were in those cases.

8 MR. KEETCH. Q Has a man by the name of Erbstein ever

9 had any cases with tim before you? A 1 think now. Mr:

10 Erbstein has been before me a great many tin:es, but 1 don't

11 recall any case where he was associated with 1.1r. Darrow.

12 Q And this reputation that you speak of, Judge-:-of course

13 it is unnecessary for me to ask you what reputation is, but

14 that reputat~on, what is it based on, your discussir;ns wi th

15 people? A on ~Yhat people said about hin: with reference to

16 those points.

17
.

Q These traits? A These traits and others. Fe was

18 a n:uchly discussed man.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MR. KEETCH. That is all.

(Signed) William H • McSurely. II



::.ind testified as fo110\'1s:

pr oduced as a wi tness on behalf of the def end ant ) l'aving

NgA

McroNALD,rtCHARLES A

A 1 am.

MR. ROGERS. (Reading.)

1 am not.

Q And the Chicago Bar Association? A 1 arr, •

Q AI e you a member of the Amer iean 1='ar Assoc ia tion ?

Q, Before that time you were in the practice of the pro-

fess ion of law in the oi ty ) were you? A 1 Vi as.

Q Are you a ffiember of the Illinois State par Association'?

Q What is it 1 A Judge of th e Super ior Cour t of Cook

County.

~ ijave you held any other official position in this County

or in this state? A 1 have not.

Q Please state your name? A Charles A. McDonald.

Q Where do you reside? A 6121 Kenrr.ore avenue) Chicago.

Q How long have you 1 i ved in tl- e Ci ty of Chic ago? A 16

years last past.

Q How long have you lived in the State of Illinois?

A Pr actioally all my ; ife .

Q 'That is about how long) JUdge? A 47 years.

Q Do you hold any official position in the County of Cook

and State of Illinois at the present time'? A· 1 do.

been first duly sworn, was examined in chief by :\~r. ~hsters,

Q When were you elected to the Superior Court bench?

A In November of 1910.

1
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1

2

Q Do you know the defendant, Clarence S. Darrow?

A I do, quite well.

4092

3 Q nOW long have you known him? A 15 years.

4 Q Where have you known him? A In Chicago.

5 Q Any other place? A No.

6 Q What has been the nature and intimacy of your acquaint-

7 ance with him? A Why, 1 have met him in the practice of

8 lliy profession, and also in political life.

9 Q During the time that you have known bim in Chicago,

10 Illinois, 1 wilnyou would state whether he was a man who

11 was much or little in the public notice?

12 much iIj. publ ic 1ife •

A He was very

13 Q ro you know the general reputation which Mr. Darrow bore

14

15

16

in the communi ty in which he res ides, previous to the find­

ing of theseAindictments against him, for truth, honesty and II

integrity? Ida.

17 Q What Was that reputation A Very good.

18 Q rutting it in the present tense, What is that reputa-

19 tion? A Good.

20 MR. MAs ters • Th at is all.

21 MR • KEETCH. That is all. No ques tiona.

22

23

24

25

261

I

(Signed) Charles A. McDonald."
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1 MR. ROGERS. (Reading) "GEORGE KERSTE~,

2 produced as a wi tness on behalf of the deferrl. ant, having

3 been firs~ dUly sworn, Vias examined in chief by rEr. Masters

4 I and test ified as follows;

Q What is your name '1 A George Kersten.

Q Where do you reside? A 2328 Cleveland avenue, Chicago.

Q pow long have you lived in the City of Chic ago'? A Since

5

6

7

8 1853 •

9 Q. Did you at any time practice law in this ci ty? A Yes,

10 sir.

11 Q From what time to what time? A 1 practiced La'll off and

12 on from 1883 to 1903. 1 want to explain th3.t. 1 was

13 appointed Justice of the Peace and Police Magistrate in

14 ~883, and during the time 1 presided as Police Magistrate

15 and Justice of the Peace 1 was in gener:].l practice, that is,

16 1 had not much general practice, but 1 practiced a little

17 off and on.

18 Q Wer e you born in this stat e? A 1 was born in this

19 state, in Chicago. '

20 Q And your admission to the bar then was in this state?

21 A In this state, in 1886.

22 Q outside of being Justice of the Peace, and Police

23 "agistrate, have you held any other official posi tion in

24 this County? A Yes, sir, Clerk of the Police Court on

tha twas all.No,AAnd anything else?

25 the North Division of Chicago frcm 1880 to 1883.

261 Q
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Q At the present time you are one of the JUdges of the

Circuit Court of Cook County? A Yea, sir.

Q When w·ere you elected as Judge, first? A In 1903.

Q And re-elected again when? A In 1909.

Q And you are serving your second term? A 1 am serving

my second term now.

Q Do you know the defendan t, Clar ence S. Darrow?

A Yes, sir.

Q 'trow long have you known him, Judge? A Twenty or

twenty-f i ve year s •

Q Where did you know him? A 1 knew him, 1 think,

.n 1887 when he held some position unier former Mayor

Barr ison, th at is Car ter B. oqarr ison, Sr. Then, 1

knew him, and Was intimately acquainted With him when he

was attorney for the Chicago & North Western Railroad

16 Company. Now, 1 am guessing at the time, 1 can't tell

17 how n,any years, but 1 should judge it is twenty or

18 twenty-five years ago.

19 Q Your acquaintance with him, then, was in the city

20 of Chic '-,go. A Yes, air.

21 Q And nowhere else? A And nowhere else.

22

23

24

25

261

Q Will you state in a gener3.1 way, Judge, what haa been

the nature and intimacy of your acquaintance with him?

A He has tr ied a gre3.t many cases before me when 1 was

Justice of the Peace and Police Magistrate; and While

presiding in the Criminal Court of Cook County he has
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1 tr ied a few cases befor e me.

2 Q As Judge of the Cir cui t Cour t, you ar e ex-off io io

3 JUdge of the Cr iminal Cour t of Cook County? A Yes, sir.

4

5

6

Q loTave you knovm Darrow in poli tical 1 ife her e1 A 1 hava

Q Have you known him socially? A 1 have.

Q 1 wish you would state, Judge, whether or not he has

7 been a man who was much or Ii ttle in publ ic notice in

8 Chicago dur ing the time you h ave known him? A He has

9 been. Do you want me to answer the question.

10 Q, yes, the objections are just noted here. A Yes, he

11 has been prominently before the public during the entire

12 time that 1 have k mwn him.

13 Q Do. you know the general reputation which htr. Darro'N

14 bore in the comnnmity in which he resides, previous to

15 the finding of these indictments against him, for truth,

16 honesty and integrity? A 1 do.
17 Q What was that reputation '1 A Good.

18 Q And now, putting it in the present tense, what io that

19 repu tat ion now"/ A Good.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MR. MAsters. That is all.

MR • KEETCH. No quee tions, Judge, 1 thank you.

(No cross-ei'h1i.nation).

(Signed)

George Kersten."
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1 MR. ROGERS. (Readi rg ) tt ARBA NELSON Vi A'l'ERMAN)

2 produced as a wi tness on behalf of the defendan t) having

3 been firs:t dUly sworn, was examined in chief by Mr. Mas ter~

4 and testified as follows:

5 Q Judge, will you state your full name? A My full name

6 ie Arba Nelson Waterman, "A-r-b-a.

7 Q Where do you reside, JUdge? A pight here in Cbicago.

8 Do you want the street number?

9 Q No. Your profession is that of a lawyer '1 A 1t is.

10 Q How long have you been practicing law '1 A Why, 1 have

11 been practic ing law in Chicago since 1865.

12 Q pave you occupied any official position in this County?

13 A yes. 1 was once Alderman from the 11 th Ward; that wa.s

14 about twenty-five years ago, 1 should say. 1 was once

15 JUdge of the Cir cui t Court.

16 Q How many terms °ilere you JUdge of the Circuit Court?

17 A Well, seventeen years.

18 Q That is, Judge of the Ciraui t Cour t of Cook County,

19 III inois 7 A The Circui t Cour t of Cook Coun ty, lllino is;

20 and during the greater part of that time 1 served, by ap­

21 pointment of the Suprerrle Court, ei thor in the Appellate

22 Court of this district, or in the Appellate Court sitting

23 in Ottawa.

24 Q Second District? A Second district, yes, sir.

25 Q Under our law here, the Suprerr,e C:Jurt apPOints the

26 jUdges of the Appellate Court? A Yes, sir.
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Q From the Circuit and the Superior bench here? A ye9

B ir •

Q And the Appellate Court l that is a court of review over

the Circuit and Superior Courts? A Yes l air.

Q Do you know C1ar ence S • narrow) JUdge? A 1 do.

Q How long have you known him? A Well, my impression is,

about ~venty-five years. 1 would not be sure. 1 don't

remember exactly when 1 first became acquainted With

him, but 1 should say 1 have kno~m him twenty -five years.

Q That is) you h ave known him that length of time in

this city? A tn this city. 1 never knew him anywhere

e1ae.

Q, Nowher e else? A No I air.

Q, What are your politics, Judge? A Well, 1 used to bel

before and dU~ing the Civil Wax, during the agitation pre­

ceding the Civil War, 1 VIas a very earnest and determined

Republican. Naturally, under the necessities which the

Government was run in carrying on the War, 1 hadn't very

much thought of anything except that 1 was a Protective

Tariff man l or rather it was believed we had to have a

high tariff; but now, 1 am a RepUblican in most matters.

1 do not believe in the principle of increasing the cost

to one man of What he should consume, for the purpose of

increasing tIle wages of another man. So that now) to

that extent, 1 am not a RepUblican, that is, not in harmony

wi th or· in sympathy with tenets of the party.
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1 Q What has been the na1ture and intimacy of your ac-

2 quaintance with Mr. Darrow? A Well, 1 have known him.

3 Fe has tried cases before me, not many, blt some. 1 have

4 known him also socially, although, of course, 1 knew him

5 well enough to speak to him whenever 1 met him. The

6 Appellate Court of thio District, when 1 sat therein, had

7 its rooms in the Ashland Block. ;\~r. Darrow t s of fice was alro

8 in the Ashland Block, and 1 used to frequ~ntly meet him.

9 Also, at one time, there was a little organization

10 here, 1 forget its name, but we met once or twice perhaps

11 a month, in some room, and had a rather plain dinner J and

12 after dinner we had some questions up for discussion w}-ich

13 haa been selected before. Now, 1 remember of meeting

14 Darrow there, 1 cannot remember how many times J but 1

15 remember at least of one time. 1 feel quite confident that

16 1 selected the subject for discussion and led the disQUB-

17 sian, and that Mr. Darrow spoke, and he did not agree with

18 me at all.

19 1 knew C-overnor Al tgeld quite well, who after

20 ceasing to become Governor became associated in the practice

21 of law with it!r. Darrow. 1 have not been very intimate With

22 him, but intimate 1 w~s, and more intimate than 1 was

23 wi th the ave"rage lawyer. We have probably: some three thou­

24 sand rrembers, 1 think J and, of cour se, we don 1 t know them

25 all. Bu t 1 knew h im quite well. He was a man whose name

26 was frequently in the papers. He held
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. 1 don't remerr.ber upon any purely social gather-

tion, for inatance; do you remember meeting hiffi on occa-

"Cross-examination, by Mr. Keetch,

siona of that kind? A No, 1 don't remember exactly about

that. 1 have been a member of the State Bar Association

MR. KEETCH. (Reading)

and integrity? A 1 think 1 do.

Q What was that reputation? A It was good.

MR. MASTERS. That is all."

also he waa qui te an ora.tor; he held cer tain views that

attracted attention 0

for some time, and a member of the crhicago Bar Association,

and a member of the Library· Association of the Law Insti-,

tute, rr~t 1 do not recall meeting him at any of those

forth, no, sir.

ing that 1 met him, that 1 think of meeting him other

than at th is 1 i ttl e or gan izat ion.

Q How about the Bar Associations, the State Bar Associa-

Q JUdge, have you lived near Mr. Darrow as a neighbor'?

A Well, 1 have not known where he has lived, so 1 can't

say Whether 1 have or not.

Q Well, there has not been neighborly intercourse between

you, particularly? A not in the way of viai ting back ani

Q Do you know the general reputation which t.:r. narrow bore

. in the community in which he resides J prev ious to the

finding of these indictmen1s against him, ·for truth, hones ty

25
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1 Q Well, your knowledge of him in a personal way has

2 been confined to your meeting him at the bar, and when he

3 came before you trying cases, and that debating society,

4 and so forth, on th at aBSOC ia tion where ques tions were

5 debated? A Let me say that 1 have heard him frequently

6 spoken of by lawyers and other people. As 1 have said

7 before, he was Bore thing of an orator, and he attracted

8 attention, 1 think he had more attention, and there was

9 more speech about him, than is true of the ordinary lawyer.

10 Q Bu t with reference to this ques tion of his tru th,

11 honesty and integrity, have you heard that discussed in the

12 cOIrJllUnity? A If 1 have, it is since the indictment,

13 either since the indictment, or since it was talked of

14 in the papers tha the was likely to be indicted, but 1

15 dpn 1 t remember a bou t that exac tly •

16 Q. Nothing before that, however? A 1 don't rerr.ember

1 heard·him.very frequently spoken of, and 1 have never

heard his honesty, integrity, and truthfulness called

before that of any discussion of his honesty, integrity

or lJtru thfulness.

Q Well, Will you say that his reputation is good for
of

those vir tues, .or as a mat ter of fact it is,,, trat nega tive

char acter, tha t you have never heard anything to the con-

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

trary. A 1 will say a little more. 1 will say that

25 into ques tion.

26 MR. KEETCH. That will be all, Judge.
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Q Do you hold any official pesition in this county now?

Arba Nelson Waterman."

701 Gordon Terrace,

Will you please state your name, Judg e? A Theodore

Yes.
What. is it?
JUdge of the Superior Court of Cook county? A

How long have you been a ,judge of the Superior

MR. MASTERS • That is all.

(Signed)

A 52 years.

Q Where do you resid. e? A

Ci ty of Chic ago.

Q. How long have you lived in the City of Chict:igo?

Q

UTHEODO"RE BRENT.ANO, produced c;;s a witness

on behalf of the d.efendant, being first duly sworn, was

examined in chief by ]Ir Masters and testified as follows:

J!!rentano •.

UR ROGERS: ( Reading:)

A
15 Q

a
16

Q

1
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8
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25

26

court? A Tv/entyone years emi a helf.

Q, Before that time vrere you in the practice of the

profession of law in this city? A yes sir.

Q. ~ For how many years? A Ten years.

Q. Did you holkl any other official position before you

were elected to the bench? A Yes.

Q Vfuat was it? A ABsistant corporation counsel of the

city of Chicago, and the resistant city attorney of the

city of Chicago.
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Q During the time t hat you have known 0 f Mr Darrow

in this city meaning by that the city of Chicego, state of

Illinois, I Wish you would state whether or not he has

been in or\~s much or little in pUblic notice here?

A I shoul d say he VI as, he v,as c onsi derably in th e no tic e

of th e public always.

Q Will you state in What particular, whether political

professional) or with reference to sociological matters,

or all of them? A I don't knibw particularly as to what-­

Q That is Whether he was in public notice here with

reference to thos e matters 0 raIl cf them or some 0 f them

only. A Well, I believe as to all of them.

Q Are you a member of the City Bar Association, judge?

A I am a member of the Bar Association of Cook county,

I think --

Q Chicago Bar Association? A The Chicego Bar Associa-

4103

Q And a member 0 f th e Illinois Bar Association? A I am.

Q And the ~erican Bar Association? A No.

Q Have you knoWn lIr Darrow in these 0 :rganizations? A I

have not.

Q Have you known him socially in this city? A Yes, he

was a neighbor of mine for some time.

Q 'When was that ,judge? A Oh, three or four years

ago when he lived on Sberidan 'Hoed and I lived right of

of Sheridan.
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Q Well, what would you say was that reputation, good

or beR? A I always thought it was very good.

M:R :M:ASTRRS : That is all.

Jffi KEETCH: Well, .rudg e --

A Mr Darrow I may say, appeared before me in numerous

cases, litigated before me and during all of that time his

conduct as a lawyee was equal to the requirements of the

ethics of the profession."

UR KEETCH: I obj ~t to that as not responsive to the ques­

tion. I think the qnestion should be and the answer should

be, I do know vmat his reputation is or I do not in

,1104

Q For how long a period of time was it? A Well, I

think that was a short period, probably only a year.

Q, Do' yqu kn~w the g en eral reputation whic h Mr Darrow

bore in the community in which he resides preVious to

th e finding of these indictments against him, for truth

honesty ~nd integrity? A I can answer that in this way,

th at I never heard it questioned.

Q Well, the first question, JUdge, is just yes or no.

First, do you lmow th e g en eral reputation which ][r Darrow

bore in the conununity in which he resides previous to the

finding of these indictments again sthim, for trtlth,

honesty and integrity? A As a lawyer and strictly

answering I should say no, because I have had no oc casion

to discuss it, never haVing had any occasion to discuss

it.
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1 the community in which he lives. for truth. hon €Sty

2 and integrity, and it is good or bad. That is the obj 00-

3 tion that I now make. and ask that the answer bestricken

4 out.

5 1."'R HOGERS: If your Honor please. we all moVl that the

6 code pr escribes an exact method that we h8\Te to follow in

7 these matters. We know th e code. I ~s dOVJn certain ques-

8 tions we have to ask, and we always findgreat difficul-

9 ty--

10 THE COURr: I think it is informally, but harmless.

11 1,[R ROGERS:" Even with a jUdge as celebrated as J"uc1ge

12 Brentano, it is re rd to get them to answer questions.

131m KEETCH: I am offering this for the purpo se of the re-

14 cord only.

15 THE COURT: It is an ilTegularity, youare quite right

16 about that. :rJr ~etch. The obj ection will be overrul Ed.
. .

17 HR ROGERS: ( Reading: ) "Q DO you offer that suggestion

18 by v~y of amplification and explanation of your answer?

UR MASTERS:

19

20

A I do.

That is all. Cross- exfmlin e.

21 },!R KEETCH: Q :By the connnuni ty, do you mean the commu-

22 ni ty in which you lived and which Hr Darrow lived at that

23 time in Sheridan road? A No, I mean th e ci ty 0 f Chicago.

241m KEETCH: That is all.

(Signed.) . Theodore Brentano."

25

26

}!R :MASTERS: That is all, J"udg e. Thank you.
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Q What was that? A In the Inter ior Depar tment •

Q You mean in the City of Wash ing ton? A Yes.

Q What was that POSl tion? A Examiner of casea,

1 judge in 1904.

2 Q That was in the administration of whom? A Now Governor

3 Deneen •.

4 Q Char~e S. Deneen? A Then State's Attorney Deneen.

5 Q. Well, have you held any other public office than those

6 two, Assistant States Attorney, and Judge of the Superior

7 Court? A Not here.

8 Q Any other place? A 1 had 3. short residence in lakota,

9 and was elected District Attorney there.

10 Q Where were you first-- A And held a Governffient posi­

11 tion in ear 1y youth, early mantood rather, in Wash ington •

12

13

14

15 contes ted land cases.

16 Q, Where were you adrritted to the bar? A New York state.

17 Q In what year? A 1877.

18 Q Where did you begin to practice your profess ion?

19 A Well, 1 was in a law office, but not practicing in my .

20 own name J in New Ycrk s ta te for a shor t time J and 1 did

21 not enter upon the practice in my own name until after 1

22 left Washington and left for Dakota; 1 was there about

23 a year and a. ha)f J and came to Chicago about 1885, and haye

24 been her e pr act 10 ing law un til 1 was on the bench.

25 Q. Are you a member of the Chicago Bar Assoc ia tion?

26 A 1 am.
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Q And thelllinois State Bar Association 7 A 1 am •

Q Are you a member of the A."ner ican Bar Association 7

A, 1 am •.

-Q Eave you held any official position in any of those?

A No.

Q Wh2Lt political party do you affiliate With, Judge?

A Republ ican •

Q Do you know Clarence Darrow, the defendant in these

indictments? A 1 do •

Q How long have you known him 7 A Well, personally

sometime, as near as 1 can remember, between fifteen and

twenty-one and twenty -two years.

Q Where have, you known'him? A Here in crhicago.

Q wtat haa been the nature and intimacy of your acquaint­

ance wi th him'? A 1 have known him frequently in the

courts, and as you would meet attorneys outside of the

cour ts, casually, on the s tr eet, or in places of common

meeting, like banquets, and bar association meetings and

a irnil ar ways •

Q During the time that you have known him, was he a

lilan who was much or 1 i ttle in the pu bl ic no tice in Ch icago,

Illinois? A Weli, much in the public notice, 1 should

say.

Q, Do you know the general reputation mch Mr. narrow bore

in the community in which he resides, previous to the

finding of thea e indictrren ts agains t him, for truth,
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hones ty and in tegr i ty? A 1 do.

Q What is that reputation? A Good.

Q Putting the question in the present tense, what is

that reputation? A You mean excepting what is published

in connection with the indictment?

Q yes, that included or excluded, as you see fit to answ~

it? A Good ei tter way.

MR. MASTERS. Th at is all, Judge.

MR. KEETCH. No "quos t ions.

(Signed) Albert Co Barnes."
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I think this is agood timle to take a re-

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

(Jury admonished. Recess for 10 minutes.)



called as a witness on behalf of the defense, being first

duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIBEr.T EXAMINATION

4110

A Job Harri-

H AR RIM A N,JOB

1 do not waive the reading of the depositions. 1time.

(After recess.)

TRE COUR T. You rray proceed, Gentl emen •

YR. ROG}~S. About the depositions, your Honor please, ther~

MR • ROGERS. Q Wh ~t is your name, please?

think the jury is probably tired of one way of the pre­

sentation of evidence at this time, and 1 will produce

other depositions from time to time to take up the time,

besides that, 1 am about tired out reading them.

n:an •

will come times, of course, in the production of our evi­

dence, when there may not be a: witness present and we may

have a few minutes, or one thing and another, and 1 have

reserved some depositions With which we may take up that

Q. And y·:ur profession? A Lawyer.

Q . How old are you, :.fr. Harrirr.an? A 51.

Q Wbere do you live? A ~08 Angeles.

Q How long h ave you 1ived in L08 Angeles? A 1 came to

los Angeles in '86. From time to time 1 have been out of

the city bllt the majority of tree time since then.

Q And your residence in the county, how long has that
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A The last time sin~e '85.

Q Have you followed your profession here in the city since

that time 7 A since '85 constantly; sometime before but

no t regularly.

Q Calling your attention to the month of Novem~er of last

year, 1911, during tnat month were you engaged in any mat­

ter other than the practice of your profession as a lawyer?

MR. FORD. Just a moment, if the Court please--before the

witness testifies further we would ask th3.t Section 1324

of the Penal Code be read to the Vi itness •

A 1 will waive all right under the section.

MR. FORD. VIe will read it first, it must be read.

A 1 am familiar With it and waive it all.

lffi'; FORD. The wi tness cannot waive it.

MR. ROGERS· The witness c:c,n state his waiver if he knows

it.

MR. FORD. We are handling this side of it.

THE COURT. Just a moment, Gentlemen.

19 MR. DARROW' Just a moment, your Honor. 1 'Nill object to

20 it.

21 TEE COUR T• All r i gh t •

u~on the court to read it, but he co~e6

MR. DARROW. There is no obli~~tjcn on the part of the
~----------~- . -~~

court, no duty resting on the District AJ_to~ney-to call for
If ---

any such thing • /~e~~en produced by the

state it erhapB, under certain circumstar.ces hav

./
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A 1 have never been

Q Were you compelled to

ther wisely or unwisely, legislatures

n;ay receive imrr,unity fron, the thing

/

MR. ROGERS. 1 will ask him.

THE COURT.

testify or were you sUbpoenaed?

subpoenaed by the defense.

'MR. FOR. rrmnent, Mr. Barr i~~..~.-e.b.a-ec,,;t .._~.S2-.Jt~.e..-
'~------- .//

question as not competent or relevant to any issue befOre
///

the court J and is absolutely inmaterialy J and we insist

an Section 1324 being read.

,/
l

this question; The history of tb~{ section is very plain;
/

there can 1 t be any question abovt i tj under tre Federal
/ '

Constitution and the state c~nstit.ution of many states a

man could not be called inti court under inquisition and
/ '

/
compelled to testify; Y had the right not to incriminate

himself in any proceeq.,!'ng J aT'd the state could rot :put
" /

hin', on the star.d and' cori,pel him to testify either before

the grand jury O~y one else, ~en in order to get at

vo'funtazily, not pr1J~:::te::~t'~o~
testify, but called by the defense, and ther.e."iErn-o-"O'~-casion

~-~..

to read it. He carnes here hirr£"~lf-'fo-;"~;:e defense, not...--...-
called by the state, n,ot.. ,co"mpelled to testify at all •

....-,.
~..,,~..,,~"""

MR • FR EDEILICKS··-'-'--..g~_".n:ay-_be ,"'COlli'Pell.e.,L_to.._te6,t-ify-·for-"'th·e--"-~·.::.::::::.:..:.----......".."..........."'...

:::-- 'f h' b' •'nse 1 'e lG su~poenaea.

./

There is no abjection to coun~el asking a
/'

/

ques tion in order to lay the foundation /for ria obj ection •
/

1m. DARROW. Your Honor, if 1 rray say/a word further about

so rr,e cas e s ,
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, he may ~p-ec..te_g._~ f, by go ing on tr e stand for them.

\ --------"~And that when he receives immunitY-"from-J;l:..~tate there
.. ....~

can be no objection to his testifying; cut, that \s made
\

entirely so the state n,ay compel testimony in certjin cases

and they may give inmlUnity in certain cases, a.:nd)hen the

witness is con~elled to testify if irrmunity is~roted to

him; and it is made purely for the benefit ql the state
l'

/
in the prosecution of cases, otherwise they could r:ot use

John Smith against Tom Jones, but he wo~t~ sit silent and
/

refuse to testify on the ground that ~he constitution pro-
/

tected his rights, and he could not incriminate himself; and
/

if John Slli th is on tr i al and TOfl/tIones Wiahes to tes t ify
/

for him, is there any qUe8tiO._~/'but what he has a rigbt to?

Your Honor, that is absurd aid any lawyer Who understands

the A, B, C of tbe constij~iOn of this provision knows it.
,

Does ·your Honor mean to/tell me there ever Vias a tinle in th

history of the world ~hen a defendant in court could not
f

call any Witness he~aw fit? He may testify, even thougn

it incriminate him(elf, and he is not to be insulted by the

District Attorne~wnen he testifies. That is his business
I

and that is o~ .buSiness and it always was under any consti

tutional P~~is~on and under any law.

statute has been passed purely for the bene­

1e State's Attorney and for ~e prosecution, that

a may who may be 6uspecte:~..~:_~~.:n~~,_~~~.~_~~~11,_~e put.

upc6 the_.....s-ta:nd~-a"[Ct1'11stSOmebody e16e if he i 6 gr anted i
V--
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The con-

Not for a

1 i ttle fur ther :

you are acting on the theory tha. t the cour twas

munit~ againQt th~r~tifiedi if the

imn:uni ty is gr anted, then, of cour se, he 'i?'rr'O.;~ in danger of

prosecution and he cannot testify against hims;ff, because

there is no chance to indict him. Now, let VS look a
/

This is too plain or too ;absurd to talk

about an argun;ent. Suppose this witnes,/oomes bere and
f

tes tif ies for tbe defense Without the 1,.{ading of the statute t

Does he get in1munity, can he claim ii",unity?
I

moment. He can only claim immunit! if he is called here by
I

the s tate and compell ed by the s..{ate to tes tify •
/

stitution, and reaching awayJaCk from the time English-

speaking nations first had those provisions provided that

no man should be compell!to give svidence against himself

~r to incriminate himse~f, and that was made purely for the

purpose of saving Tdividual fran, inquisition by the

state and i ts ~ffiers, and nothing eloe; so that you

could not go int a man's home or his office and bring him

in to a gr and j ry or br ing tim into a cour t and compel

him to tes~ against tin,self; but it was never meant for

anything &'lse, not from the earliest times until today,

and solhas been written in the constitution of e',ery

countiy where the common law prevails and in every state of
/ .

o~union, that he cannot be compelled to give evidence

ftv'at;<yiiay- agiInBtni1'nIftrl f'~'" d" W '''""'''ri .'v:'w ........._~--"-'~...."'._'.._-,<..

TEE COURT. Let me interrupt you a moment. 1 am afraid
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1 read the section.

2 MR. DARROW. 1 was • _
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THE COURT. The Court was about to examine the secti9n With

reference to the' situation that' has ~risen; . it is/~ fair

thing to make ~hat statement. /~
/

MR. DARROW. 1 Wd.S a9t ing on the assurr,ption. ,j
/

TEE COURT. 1 thought you were acting cn ,it aeeumption.

MR. DARROW. Yes, and objecting to thi6,~nd arguing this
/

/and trying to show the origin, that any man called by a
/

defendant could receive immunity if/he voluntarily testi-

fies is not to be thought of, it /~. absurd. He might
/

refuse, that is for him, but ,.(n he comes .here voluntarily

to testify for somebody elsel not compelled by the state,
,I

there is not any constitutAonal provision or any statute
/

/

::::::::d with it, I' ie nothing but an ineult to the

THE COURT. Just a ~oment--l want to glance at the statute

in relaticn to tf ei tuation. All right, ~r. Ford, 1 have

heard Viha t 1 wanted to.
/

rlR • Al''PEL •.,;have not f iniahed our argunent.

THE COURT / 1 Will hear you fur ther •

1m. FORD! 'If the Cour t please, the si tU:ltion in regard
,/:'

to thfs wi tnesB is exac tly that of tte witnes6 Johanns en,
/

ov 7r which no strenuous objections were made by the defense
24 /
25 )b this case. The witness on the stand has not claiffied

26/1" that i_t__i...., a v iola1:ron-o-t'-:anrl>,.'ivITege-"Ei6I\-'h.'liA." as'L-I-- .,--



MR. POGERS. 1 take an exception to that therE;}/just stated,
/

to /tte merits of it and sce whether or not it is the
//" , __ .. __ ,~_..• ",.:-_•..• ~ .. _.._~ _;,, __ ._~_., ".~,..'"-'-.. ~ ,'_.,_ .._" "--.:.~_-<>-"' --"...-~~-~..:..... -.-." .. ~.""""-'-':-""''-'''''''.-46.""."" ...

;:egar-duty of the court to read thet:Btatute at this tim

may be ex-

1 was about to

, in assuming 1 was

1 was not.

1 will stipulate everything

the last three sentences or four sentences. /
/'

m. FORD.

cepted to.

say is excepted to as nliaconduct.

MR • ROGERS. 1 will take your stipulation, everything you
,j/'/

/.
t/ .

MR. FORD.· It is hard for us at this time to cr i tic ise
;'

.I
Mr. narrow in his attitude as a lawyer before the cour t, and

/
regardless of the fact that be/is the defendant in tt is

/
case, he haa rrade remarks be.fore this court which are not

/
pertinent to the issue in,ftny way, shape or forffi, char-

/
acterizing the conduct on the part of the District:Attorrey

/
examinec' it with reference to tte si tuation. Tha t is the

position that was taken. 1 think we had better con;e down
,/'

.'

/
as absurd and character'ising the position whic}: they take

/
in regard to the legal point as absurd.

I
I

THE COtiRT. Mr. Ford~ 1 think perhaps the cour t Bomewhat
/ .

misled counsel i~/presenting the argument and put itself
/

right in the e~a.tement in the midst of the argur:Jent.
/

Mr. Darrow began to talk ani 1 had reached for the book and
. /

perhaps he;w as jus tif ied -;
I

a tout to ,tead the 6 tatute.
/
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that i6~ question. .

MR. FORD. 1 wian'o-s-ay-,y.our-B.onoJ:, w.e~hall confine

our rernar'ka to the issue before the court~an cast­

ing any aspersions or lack of intellect upon our a~tagOni8t,
I

no matter what 1 rray think upon that sUbject. / .

MR 0 ROGERS. 1 take an exception there, beca~ the most

1 earned man may take a n,i6 tak en poe it ioni
MR. FORD. 1 take it that way, 1 have a high respect for

I
your learning. Now, the point is W~her or not this

Witness shouJd have tl:e section read/to him.

TIlE COURT •. That ie the point. /

MR. FORD. The language of this /6 ect ion is very ambiguous,
/

we are free to adIni t that. )' are not making any charges

at this tin;e With referenc'i'to this witness, but there are

certain portions of that ection which are so ambiguous,

that in tbe interest of safety, we desire that they be

read. 1 call your Ho or's at.tention to tl:e latter part-­

THE COtJRT. Tl:ere ilno question but what it is ambiguous,

~. Ford. 1 have~ad'it a number of times,and 1 agree about

that. II
MR. FORD. Jne latter part of the section contains language,

you: Fonor{ \Vh lch might be interpr eted to me an tha t any wit
/ '

ness wh6 has been compelled to appear in court to testify
J'/

wil~/thereafter be exempt froK prosecution as to those

ma-t-teJ:B a.o.IL~rJ1.ing wh ich he gave tes tirr,ony •

TPE COURT. ?Ut, the wi tness on tl:e ~a1J"~·no·t--be.~!l~
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pel~h~liE'B31h1ie~r~enroih:HmU'i1y, he

tmder process.

MR • FORD.

of a SUbpoena.

!1118is n/en
Well, if the Court please, 1 don,t know any thin

/,.
/about that, but when a witness is on the stand'--

THE COUR'J'. He has 60 stated under oath. //
/1m. FORD- But when he is on the stand, your Honor, and

"!
testifying for the defendant, he could iot object to any

/
question, be could no t refuse to tes tify to any question

merely on the ground he had VOluntaxG'lY appeared and was
. /

not under subpoena. Your Ronor,/when a witness takes the

stand he i6 immediately under t~~ jurisdiction of the court
/

the same as though he had been SUbpoenaed, and when a witness
/

I

takes the stand and is an6~ering questions be is con~elled
/

to answer those question~{ he cannot hide behind the lack
;

/
/

/
MR. DARROW. May 1 a,k you a question, ~lr. Ford?

MR • FORD. 1 prefer.:/yOU address yourself to the cour t •
"

The point here in/this particular instance is absolutely of
/

no detriment irl any way, shape or form to the defendant. , ,
/

in this easel it is not intended as an insult to the wit-
/

ness, it irlmerely intended to protect our rigJ-ts in the
I

event th7t anything should develop concerning which we want-

ed to tlke some action, and 1 can eee absolutely no merit
/

to th~ defendant's contention that it srould not be read
i

at this time to this wi tneSB.
/

/ Now, durin~ the direct trial of this case, your
r..-.---~'--~'-'-----:---"----------_

.... --..-.....---..--.,.'-rO¥-........,..._ , -<'"~~_~
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Hcm-Gr) We wer.c.....o..I!posed to the reading of the section to the
- --~--

Witness merely because the lack of reading, the fai)?ure to

read it entitled the Witness to immunity and tha~,.4as the

posi tion tha t we took. Your Honor permi tted Of!( wi mess
/

here to testify; if the section had not beel-read to him
,I

he wo~ld have automatically become immune ;ti anything shaul
/

have develop~d in his testimony for whicn he should be prose­
/

cuted afterwards e Upoh the objedtion lof the defense in

this case yocr Honor read the section to the witnessand he

did claim his immunity and the res lt being simply the same

as though it had not been read to him in the first instance

the way the prosecution startefout.
I,

In this case TIe ~relY want to be protected in

whatever rights we havee/lt will not delay the case to read

the section, three miI/~teB; :it is something to which the

witness is not obje~ng and the witness himself says he

does not claim any/immunity and if the section is read and
/

he remains sile~i onthat matter he appears before the jury

as though he m~r.t have stipulated any immunity that might
/

1 'feel

on behalf ;,l~ the prosecution it is absolutely essential
/

.I
that we/protect our rights with this witness e

/
MR e FR1!:DERICKS. 1 would like to say a word, as the other

i,l

side Will close, probablye
/

25 'THE COURT. All right, Captain.
/

26 lAR e FREDER lCKS • _COJir~J:J_!I~__~.~i, ...~s.6,ured,w-e-have-·hO"-~des'

21

22

23

24



should develop why, then,--we will not always be prose-
" ,

cuto;s, some other prosecutorts hands rpight be tied or

/~

croBs-exarrination might show this witness to be in a light

covered by that section, and it i6 quite possible if that

t'c>-i-noY:l t the w i:-tnC'S-S-;-- t,lr~ is too e-htH't and we have--'---,
poe nty of troubles we cannot avoid an d we wi 11 not //

attempt to insult this witness or any other. We w~~ld not
/1

ask for the reading of this section unless we thought it
,I

was a proper thing to do from a cold calcul,tion of the

liD

III
we came to

change::l
'II:Ii'
,,'
I ~ I

,iI

It is possible, !Ii
;.1
ii'

.,

1 think Mr. Darrow is correct "in his idea of
,i'

",/'

the reason for this law, that it was pri~arily agitated and

it, to make it

"
passed for the reason that he states. ,./1 think that is

/
.,/

correct, but, from the stUdy that w~/have given the law
f

I'"

since it became a law, we came to/the conclusion that it
l

/

B i tuation.

,."i/

what/\ve thought it Was intended to be.
"l

/
Now, we .:De 1i eve that is a fac t.

/
I will not say ¥t is probable, but in the range of pos­

/
sibility, fori/instance, that the testimony on direct or

would also protect a wi tness for' the defense;
"/'

that conclusion from careful ,study; we carre to the con­
i

I

elusion that that section wb'uld permit a n:an to go on the
~/

stand and make himself im6~ne by his own acts and 00 strong
.F·,

did we think so that wei/tried to get the Legislature to
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our~ migtt be tied; it is a very small matter to read the

l~~etion, it does not one any h~lflJ~nd we assure the eourt
26 f the defense and the witness .th.at we would not for one

._. ~>:,"~._._ ' , •. _ ,'•..-- -'. -. .-- .. -.__..o:..,~·~··-·~ ;··"~,··'..·,,....'o__"'··" ~"'.·._c ·,,..~..• , . .-~ __._~_..
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s i tua tion.1 want to call your Honor's attention to a

MR. FOHD· If the cour twill bear wi t~ me one morr;ent longer,

Section 334 of the Penal Code provides lncerning

gambliDg. The section of the code dev~~ed to the prohibitio

of different gambling g~esl contains;;his section, Section

334, "No person otherwise con~eten~s a witness, is dis­

qualified from testifyir.g as suc~l~onCerning the offense

of gaming on the ground ttat s~th testimony may criminate

himself, but no prosecution ~~ afterwards be had against
I

him for any offense concerI,l1ng which he testified." NoW,

as counsel for the defem;r{ said, in his remark to the court,
I

the object of that law~of Section 1324, as weI] as the

objeotion of section-,{34 was to enable the prosecution 1:0

/
take sorr,e of the go-defendants, put them on the stand and

compel them to t(stifY against the one that the prosecution
/

Ihad selected for tr ial. Tha t was undoubtedly fui3 intent
"

./'"

of Section 1324; that is undoubtedly the in tent .. of Sec­
l

tion 334.,/' Section 334, Which is a similar case, was never
/ .

intended to enable defendants to be called for a co­
/

I
defendant and by testifying prevent themselves from being

/
p~p~ ecuted, y et~~~_~.,,"t~_~~.~~Qj;:ty<·..Yih.at·..h,a8,_be.e.n ..~;t:,egY~.Et !L

.f" .. _ ~,.' T_""'~~- •.", -. . --'

d'oTrtr-un<fer sectio~ 334. A man is on tr ial for condu

think of doing this for any other purpose than the one that

. we~;s;kke~d~f~or~,-;an~d-···;w:;'e"'Ww~o-:i;Ui"1i7!a-"nrt"o,...t.,.. ....to,l:\fi4n.k_:to.r.....Q~en t of in­

suI ting Mr~ Parr irran or of doing anything more th \n our duty

required us in that line.
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a gambling game, some of those who participated ~n tne

game, some against whom complaints are pending, Jave been
I'

called by' the defendant to testify in his behalf! and have

then, when it came their turn to be tri ed, cl~med the pr i-
f

vileges of Section 334, when they were called by their co-
I

defendants to testify, that they were compelled under the
/

law to testify am the object of that liVl was to enable the
/

prosecution to prosecute their co-def~fdant, nev'ertheless,
/

the co-defendant called them, they aamitted they were
/

gambling, they admitted the truthjof the entire transac­
/

tion, and then when the court canie to their case to pro­
/1

secute them they said that they testified under the pro­
/

visions of section 334 and eiEm though they did incr\iminate
/

themselves upon that occast¢n, section 334 compelled them
/

to do so and under the l;it section no prosecution could

afterwards be had agaimlt them for the offense. That
/

that section protects/them, and the courts have held it
/

does. /
/

Now, ttl las t por tion of Section 1324, after
/

imposing the dUlY upon the court or the foreman of the

grand jury, or/Whoever is presiding over the proceedings,
/

after impOSj~g the duty on him to read the section to tte
/

witness, .the section goes on and says, "No person shall
/

be deemed to have asked to be excused frorr testifying or

prodli'cing evidence, etc.," "unless before any testimony
/

is igiven' 'or" 'e~'id~-~~';'"-d~'~~;e~'~';';-~r---~th';;;'is e is pr6~duced
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by such witness, the judge" foreman or otter person pres id­

ing ~t said trial, hearing, proceeding or in~~'aation,
\ 4

I
shall di~tinctly read this section of this code JP such

witnesa." /

Now, even though the witness may in tind a t this

time to waive all immunity concerning any m;ltero to which

he is going to give testimony, even though/he intends to do

so in good faith" he cannot waive a statJ::ory privilege"
/

and if any reason should herEafter de~elcp that he shouldI -
f

desire to claim irr~unity for the mat~~rs concerning which
/

i

he testified, the courts would say /this section waG not
/ '

read to the witness as the law pr,ovides" therefore, under/,
the law he is automatically iUml,P'ne" he i8 deemed to have

I
demanded immunity. That is ;he situation.

Now, merely in th~/interest of safety, we
/

demand that it be read. It is not an absurd, position on

our part in any VI ay, shape or forni, it is mer ely a matter
/

for protection in possible contingencies, th at is all i

it is not intended t/insult the wi tness" tr.e wi tness has
. /

not clairr.ed any pri4ilege a.nd has not made any objection.

It has been made~ those who will not in any wise be

hurt by the refting of it to the Witness. The witness

says if it ie!read to him he will not make any claim under

it and if ~ doee he will testify fully and particularly­

THE COt~,1 But, Mr. Ford, you have not addressed yourself
/

/
to th7/provision of the statute that says that no witne

,
shalf be compeJJ~d..,.to,t-es"ti:fy· except~'Jurider~·'"'t'h~tprc)vTs10
~--~~...
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him--

had to

has not d'clined to
.I

/
opened ,/way for the

,
Suppos ed the/wi tness claime d the pro tec­

/

What is tb~re in the record at this time

has not claimed any protection, he

tes tify, but, on th e contrary, has

THE COUR T. Yes.

is the point:

THE COllR T.

tes tify, he happens to be her e in cour t VI i tho'}t proc ess, he

/l

Franklin that :~r• Darrow --

,
r

nesa is voluntarily up here now, ihe is compelled to testify

tes timony • 1 would 1 ike to hear you on tl1at firs t.
/

MR. FORD. However, all of our witnesses' were not sUbpoenae ,
i

We called them, th ey took the stand aIJd the mome nt they
I

took that stand they were compelled io testify, even
!

though they voluntarily came up here, even though this wit-

tion, it might incriminate hi~, wouldn't it be time enough

then to read the statute? What is there in the record,-hete

ge t the money from the saftey fault, tha t they wai ted for

THE COL"'RT. 1 remerrber that very clearly--

to justify this court i,ri' reading that statute?

MR. FORD. Your Honor'will recall, in the testimony of
,.'

Iffi. FORD. --on another occasion he said '.:r. rarrow said

to :,:r. Franklin, after the 28th day of NO'lrcrr.ber J told him
~-_.-,~,."~-~,.,,,... ,,,,,,..•,_.~,•._,~.,, p"-""-' "~""', .• '.,,' •..• ,'." "

not to worry about !Jr. narr iman, tha t :Ilr. uarr irr.an,althcug

1 recall that fea:tu.re of it very clearly.
/

MR. FORD. --:f..l. rarrow made reIrcarks to i'.ir.Franklin in
/ 1.11

Which he sa}:'(i he had not seenlHarril1lan,') that they
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if for no other reason.

THE COUR T. 1 remeniber it.

ant alone and no one else and that there would be true--

be excepted to.

'1 "5.q. I c.

";,

~_...~._~~ ..•_'"- -,..• '" " '--"~ -...
..I......-..~-...._~~

he had gone to the safety depoe i t ~~~-i't~""'anci although

MR. FORD~ Your Honor will recall in the opening statemeht

of the Diotrict Attorney he said we W3re trying this defend-

i t·w as no t an open i ng s tatemen t, your Honor--

assign the statement as miscondu~t, as e1'1'or--

THE cOtJRT. 1 also ha'~e in mind the opening statement of the

I

they could ascertain that to le the fact, Mr. iarrirran had

taken the' precaution of dr 3.wing sorce money.. to pay a note,

and your Ronor wi 11 recall that tee tirrony.

MR • roRD. It is already stipulated everything 1 said might

things and there are certain matterB, your Honor, concerning

ing he paid a note on that occasion, and there rr,ay be other

MR • FORD. Al though Mr. varr iman could clear hims el f by show-

,
ilyhich we will probably have ano'pportunity of interrogating

th is wi tness--what the answer Sf may be 1 don, t know--

MR • APPEL. We take an excep't ion to that ;:; tilt emen t and

..,
District Attorney ,in reference to this very matter, and

/
while 1 cannot r,e'call the exact words of that opening

s ta tement, i t/ieft an in;pr eSB ion upon my mind th at would

perhaps prevent the reading of ttis section at this time,
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L~ 126

i

MR. A"PPEL. We would/like to have a rul ing on that.,
/

"MR • FORD. If you.r Honor pI eases, 1 hardly think it is the
/

ques tion and 1 will h~B.r you.
/

any wi tnestl to the case, but that your Honor can be bound
t

i
credibility or attitude or relation to the case or of

,/

prov ince of the.'/(~ourt to make any B tatements com~ern i ng tp.e
i·

."

TEE COURT. Jus t a morftent, 1 want to ge t an answer to that

'-~

ing the -rur':r;.;;~that~thereJP,1ght be tes timony of s on:e VI i t-
- ~""""- """""'~\""H;"-Y._".<i'...m"•._..,~,

neeses which migh t tend to involve Mr. Barr irLan bl/t that we

were not trying him oroontending that that was/tte fact at

the present time and were not raiairg that point at that

time in our examination of jurors', but whatever might be

our attitude with regard to this case we did not want to be

foreclosed from doing our duty if occasion should arise to

explanatioTJ of that which he made in justice to t.tr. parr-iman,

it has left an impreBsion on my mini that would prevent me

from r eadirg the section at th is time. 1 have not the

exact words in mind.
/

do it in regard to any other personl

THE COURT, 1 particularly had in mind the District Attorn~ ,

MR. APT'EL. This section does not apply to every witness.
j

by any op"inions that you ly:ay have of the Witnesses with

regard/to the relation to the case. In other words, your..
;f

Honor' nligh t consider every witness her e to be tell i~ the
,.r/':

truth, and ye t if the jury disbelieve them, tbat would be
/

//their~prov'ince";~·"·Y"Oiir~-Hon~~";;i~ht~'~'~'~i"d~~ cert~ai~w"itnes
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1
to bo ly:i:n-g--antt-yet-tb~~~ULh.~.:~ea right to believe2 ~ . .---._.__..,.....~,-

I that witness. The only point your Honor can decide up6n is

be a mere opinion or not, he can be gUided by the/evidence

,/

not upon any op inion that may exis t in your mind wh~·ther it
j'

The jury

which has been in.tr oduced in the case, not for the purpose
/

of de ter mining the wei gb t of the evidence, but' merely for
/

the purpose of having ito tendency and considering its

TEE COURT. All right, 1 have your point of view.

MR • APPEL· Your Honor, this section from the very start
.(

i
admissibili ty to subsequen t testimony for ",the rela tion and.

/
!

admissibility, so th3t all your Honor ha~/before you in

determin~ng whether or not this sectio~ shall be read to the

witness is the demand of the Dis tr ict Attorney, coupled

with the fact that thewitnecs has testified to certain facts

incr irr;inating the defendan t, --n~t necessarily, unless the

jury believeathat the peraon iho repeated the remark to the
...

shows for one./purpose it VI as passed. Now, your Honor wi 11
/

see--let me/read the firs t sent4nce, "A person her eaf ter
/-

offendi~'against any of the provisiona of this code or

against' any law of this state is a competent witness against
/

any Ither person so offending and may be co~pelled to be
/ ... .' .~._ ... " ••••-.~••-.-•••.• - • ..· ..h .. ,. .... .

a ¥LiJ~nesa "·by-'wnom,? Agains t another person so offendi

may have believed that Ur.~ Darrow said this remark to the

Witness and yet not bel'ieve that ;,1renarrow was telling the

truth to Mr. Franklin at the time ..

w itncss was not telling th~i truth at that time.
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your Honor, we pave a right on the par t of this defense

/
""law 'affords himas'agaimrt·<furtber·"pros-ccu,tioI1 •

-'"

That is, a person so offending~~hat heaperaon demandso

,"
/

to tes tify or the VI i tness may r efuBe to answer, and if your

Rono~>· compels him to testify then, if your Honor pleases,

under those conditions, he may have whatever benefit th

/ .

to say, "Your,./Honor, read that section", and after you
/

have read ,that section y::ur Honor may compel t1;.e witness
,I

be excused from testifying or from 'producing 6u~h books,

papers and contracts, etc.--and the other paragraph says,

"No such person shall be exempt"from indictw~nt, present­

ment, information or prosecution or punishment for the

offense in relation to which he may have testified or for

or on account of any transaction, etc •__ It so that this

section, if your Honor pleases, has/ absolutely nothing to

do"."rith this witness. They w~nt your Honor to read this

section to this witness and thj3reby to give the intimation

or insinuation that he is a J{erson 'Nho offended against the

laws cf this state. Whenever, in the course of the examina
1/

tion of this witness be/is asked a straight question,

whether or not he viol~ted anE la~and he says, "1 object
i/

to testifying to my ;tonnection vlith reference to any
"/~

transaction invo}v'ing the violation of that law," then,
,I

so offending, and may be compelled to attend and testify

~nd produce any Cooks, papers, contracts, etc., that/'uch
./
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he comes her e \'II it h th e br and of a cr iminaLfrom tte very

that section? What has/he said or done ttat gives that

f

person so/Offending, when they are called against the

That section was

I

;'

Stat.e rr,ay corcpel, may be corrlpel1ed to get the
/'

ge.t the facts for the prosecution of another
/

What is there in the attitude of the evidence of

impression to the Dis,tr ict Attorney?

that this

eVidence,

him."

./
defen~t but the defendant has a right to call upon the

"

stand/his co-defer<dant; he has a right to put him upon

thej/stand and say to him, "Isn't it a fact that you, your-
/

!?"elf, arethe~-murderer '()f~'t:Ee'"'~p?e'rs'on for whose death 1
J-.,.~"""

the defense called here tot~6tify in favor of this defend­

ant be put in that position and in th~t light, covered by

this Witness upon the stand to show that he is a person that

has offended against any law? ,/ Why should a VI i tness for
/

start, and he is put upon the stand, and in order that the

reople 'a rights may be protected the court has assumed that

he is a criminal and, therefore, he r'eads this section to

. not made for that purpose, it was madew1iore persons
/

have so connected' themselves in some criminal trar.saction

t--lU).UC~~t.n.l.a-LafJ.'....SJ.W.:1-tl~~_ag.!:~ns.! .E~~~2~~_91.f.§.ng,.ing.and ~
}

here they want your Honor, on the first witness we put,,'-

upon the .stahq, to assume tr.at this witness here has foffend­

ed against a law of this state. 'We object to having our

witnesses pI aced in tl-:a t pas i tion with this jury, who !Lay

think, "Why, this man comes her e as a violater of th e law,
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1 b~ ing trifrll1er ey"~---'--r~';;'t="-it~';'~i-~~t";''';n(rhe'-'-be'~,,,,ncc)
-,{

2 con:pelled to give the facts in fagor of his co-defendant

3 or else, :your Honor,. all th e- truth mJilgh t be sh ut~ out, ,

4 that would tend to show the innocence of the/fuan upon

5 trial, he is compelled to testify, he is compelled to tes-

6 tify to the facts under any· and all,circwnstance~ and when

7 a witness says, "I refuse to testify,!,' then the occasion

8 will arise as to what your Honor may do, but so far this

9 witness upon the stand, and he is asked what his narr,e is,
/

10 what his -profession is. l~e in<tend to ask hirr, questions
./
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her e concerning th e absolute/innocence of this defendant.

;
./'

We propose to show by him-that the.testimony given' here in
/l

some par ticul ars by Mr. r:;r'ankl in is an abso lut e - falsehood,

and that he is innocen,t":' this man, this wi tneGs upon the,
/

stand is innocent Oft/any par ticipation of any cr in:e what­
,/

/
soever and Why sho,uld he be put in the attitude of having

./
the District Attorney r.ereafter come before the jury and

/

say, "Gentleme-h, when ;.1r. Harriman went upon the stand,
I

./

in view of the evidence which has been introduced here on
I

the part Qit Mr. Franklin, the court must of necessity be­
/

;'

lieved that he had offended the laws of this state, and,
f

therefore, he read this section to him." Furthernore, your

Honor, no occasion arises here to read that section u~der.'
"

any circumstances. :,1r. Barr irr.an says he is a lawyer; he is

He
• "F·

f
26

25 /presumed to be fanliliar With ttose provia ions of the Code.



provisions. Be comes here voluntarily, a witness may

testify voluntarily, he may confess to a criminal trans-

~arrow ther e
L

/

.I
We obj ec:t to t~e statement of couna el--

1 am on~y saying, your Honor, what we are going

Harrirran, on the 22th day of Nove,J1lber, met \~r.

to ask him. Fe is not the person offending.
/

;

MR. APPEL· That is what! we expect to prove •
..'

in his office, and went into another room, :;lr. Darrow came

out and furnished money to Mr •./Franklin to go and bribe juror

lockwood, that he did not tell the truth.

Honor.

He comes into court ar,d says, "1 wan t to tes ti fy • " Tn is

witness is no t going to confess to anyth~ng, for he is not

charged with anything. He is going to put his finger upon

the falsity of the testimony of 'Itr. FI:,anklin. Fe is going.

to say to this jury that when :'h. Franklin said that Job

MR. APPEL. Counsel has testified here hirrself , your

MR • FORD. The testim?ny was not-- we ask that counsel con­

fine his remarks to /the testimony.

THE COURT. Well i l~think you are r igh t on this propos it

MR. FORD.

T"2E COURT./l think it is proper to confine the argur:ent-­

MR • APPEL.~ 1 know, your Honor, we have a right to say to

your Hgnor whatwe expect to prove by this witness. We
,

/ .have ,as much r~ght as counsel has to discuss here what j1r.
/..

Ffan kl in said.

,.
!
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1-

MR • ROGERS. The las t ques tion p1ease--l VI i thdraw the last

was n<:minee for mayor and we were conducting the carrlpaign

that the reading of the s ta tute which 1 Wo.s,abou t to do

1 think

"A per-

A Well, 1

A

A My time was all

:.1r. Harrin!an, calling ycurQ

\

as the construction of this statute is concern~d~

when the ar gument commenced is plain: eReading)

the campaign after the primaries?

Q And what do you mean by "In a carr:paign"?

question, I remember it.

son hereafter offending agains t any/'of the provis ions of

this Code or against any law of/this state is a competent

Mr.~PP eJ.~-,dontt""th"ink,~w~,-·nee d,·go;"any,,, further,'" as/"par ,
\ ' >~

MR. FREDERICKS. V!e/submit the matter,for whatever reapon-
/'/

sibility there/is passes from us.

T.~HEcoURT ........<es, sir. The application of the District

Attor ey to read section 1334 to the Witness at this time

i ~eni~~q..,._ ~~~, -r-' <"' 'y.;,-,'"

wi tness agains t any other pei-son so offending." This

at that time in the city.

Q when did that campaign COr[111.encej-l am referring, of

course, to the campaign before the pr irnar ies J as well as

attention to the month of November of last year, that is,

1911, were you engaged during that'month in any work or

,'.

witness is not called ag"ains t a person charged as offending•
..-'

/'

,matter outside ycur professional duties?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

given to that canpaign for about--after about ten days25

26 to the pr imar ies •



\

A ~l", I ..... -<
,;.. J VV

1 Q And when were they? A 1 believe onthe 5th of November,

2 . or about that time.

3 Q Now, you say your whole time was given to the canpaign

4 from about ten days before the 5th of November? A Yes,

5 sir.

'6 Q You. mean your own campaign for election as Mayor of

7 this city? A My own campaign, yes.

8 Q ~ow, dur ing that time, did you s tiT 1 rrain tai n an office?

9 A Oh, yes.

10 Q where was that office? A 921 Higgins Building is our

11 entrance.

14s 12 Q where is the Higgins Building? A Corner of Second and

13 Main streets.

14 Q was your office there devoted to your law "business or to

15 carq>aign business? A Law business entirely.

16 Q Was there a campaign office? A There was.

17 Q An office from which your campaign was conducted or

18 .which was headquarters for your campaign? A There was.

19 Q Where was that, f;!r.trarrilLan? A In the Canadian Building

20 cn the corner of Main and Winston streets.

21 Q Ho-n far is that--that is just a little below Fourth?

22 A Winston is between Fourth ::ind Fifth, a short street.

Q Now, you remember--that is on the east side of Wain,

Q A half block street? A A half block street between

Four th and Fift 1h

not? A Onthe east side of Main.
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1 Q And the Higgins Building is on the southwes t corner

2 of Second and Main? A Of Second and Main.

3 Q Your ~uilding is --you gave your number as 900 some-

4 thing, the entrance number; that is on the ninth floor,

·5 is it? A Yes, sir.

6 Q Were you engaged in the defense of the McNamaras, so-

7 called, that is, J •. B. and J. J • McNamar 3., anlong other per-

8 sons who were indicted for murder in connection wi th the

9 Times Building? A I was one of the attorneys.

10 Q. When did you becon,e one of the at torneys for the Mc-

11 Namaras J as nearly as you can remember? A After their

12 arrest; it 8eems to me that was :in April sometizr.e.

13 Q When did you first know ;,1r. Darrow in connection with

14 that case? A I dor.'t remember .just when 1 communicated

15 with him the first time.

16 Q Well, when did Mr. narrow come here? Does your recollec-

17 tion serve you 1 A I think it was in July, his firs t tr ip,

18 June or July; 1 think it was July •

19

20

21

....
Q nad you been engaged in their defense before that time,
~ '. _J

before he caree? A ~es, as soon as they carre here 1 became
• ....-rr_

~.,....
connected w~th them but not permanently until he came, not

law::

22 finally.

23

24
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26

Q You temporarily represented them? A Attended to n.at-

ters until Ur. narrow came 0

~~ ... : Jl'!!l .-a. ~~~--;........... ,,..,,- .....

Q And that continued over the period from A;ril, approxi-

rr.ately, until sometime in July? A Yes, sir.
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Q And then did your connection continue from the time ~r.

Darrow came until, for practical purposes, that is, pur­

poses of work and ycur dOing anything with it, it ceased

along about ten days before November 5th? A It did; still

an attorney of record at the time.

Q An attorney of record all the time? A All the time.

Q ~t devoted yourself, as you state, to these other mat­

ters? A All of the time outside of the office from the

time 1 stated.

Q 1 wish you would indicate the position, as you may best·

illustrate it here, by .1illustration to the jury, what pos~

tion your offices occupied in the Higgins Building, first

stat ing, howe vc>r, whether Mr. narrow had off ices t.~ere af ter

his arrival. A i,IT. Darrow took the three rooms or four

rooms--four rooms on the west side of the Higgins Building

adjoining the alley, beginning at the southRest corner and

running north. Our rooms, that is, the rooms of our firm,

took--included the five rooms directly across the hall

from the southwest corner running east. There is a court

in the building. There is two hal} s on each side 0 f the

court. our rooms run from hall to hall With a srrJall hall

just south of our rooms but doored in for our library. We

also had one room which was n:y office north of the west

rocdradjoining and opening into it. "r'rere was also

taken by !;1r. narrow for a newsclipping room just north of
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~ ") 6J I ...,

- l "'...I

corner room •

1 was not here

He did not.A

A Mr. Harr ing ton, '\~r. Russ ell atld

tion or key.to that safe or vault?

Q S ta te wh ether or not :~r. rarr ow knew or had the comb ina-

room, adjoining it and opening into it.

Q, Which room did :,1r. narrow use himself as his own off ice,

of the number that ycu have spoken of? A The southwest

Q from one to the otl: er ? A From one to the other.

Q tB there a vault in those pr erLises? A No •

Q A sa!I'~ '? A No. 1...., my own, yes •..
Q In Darrow's part of the offices, that is in the offices

Q That would be the room in the soutl:'"\'esterly corner of

the building? A Yes, sir.

Q Ar:d was there a room next to that? A north of it ..

a roorn,still north another, still north another, all open­

ing into each other.

Q In your part--in your rooms across the hall there was a

or rooms Darrow had w3.sthere any safe or any vaul t What­

ever? A No.

safe or a vaul t? A Yes.

or vau 1t, Mr. parr iman ?

Q NOw, Which Mr. Harr ing ton do you mean, the one who WaB a

that day, but it was the Harrington associated in

Q John R. Harr ington? A Yes J sir.

Q Who did have thekey and the combination to that safe

wi tnees here? A Well, 1 presurLe he ~';'3.s.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 .

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1-

1
Q ne had a key and the comb ina tion? A He had a key and

2
the combination to the safe and a private box to the safe.

3
MR • FREDERI eKS • We think counsel should not instruct this

office 0

MR. ROGERS. Mr. Darrow was speaking to me. 1 am taking

THE COURT. All right. ~l~r. Fogers, 1 will have to ask you

long standing ~,Ir. Harr irr;an 's

Q. You know Ber t H. Frankl in?

1 know it ta~ea you a little wtile to

this position, knowing from

Q Row long have you known Bert H. Franklin? A 1 met him,

1 think, about three years ago in theUr- i ted States Varshall' 8

if :!.r. Rogers would remain in his place.

to remain in your place.

get the whiekers off that throat. Now, do you recall the

A 1 will try. to speak a little louder.

day when -do you remenber Frankl in--

MR. FGRD. If the Court please,. 1 am not particularly

nervous, but 1 think it would be a little better for ue all

Q Got any louder.

voice, until he gets it warmed up, it iodifficult to hear.

If I stand over there and he speaks to me the jury won t

hear. When he gets warmed up 1 wi 11 go back.

MR. ~OGERS. All right.

A I do •.,.

~itness. We haven't made an objection to it.

MR • DA!?ROW. 1 beg your pardon.
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Q Did you knoT. him as haVing any connection--did you see

him in connection with the defense in the ~lcNan:ara cases
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A 1 do.

one form

1 will re6ite to you substantia'ly what

The Code provides that upon

all? A 1 knew he had something to do with th e cas e.

Q DO you remember the occasion when he was arrested?

A Be was investigating the jurors, 1 belie~e.

'\
Q That is, the talesmen who were to be called into the box?

A ASjuror~--i-;h-ouid'-h~~-;--~aid talesmen.
_ ••e" ..••.'" __~_•.•,,~.,,_...... M •••"~~ •

Q NOW, 1 cal1 ycur attention to the cireulY'stances of that

morning of th e 28th day of Noven;ber, the mor ning of the

Q That day, as 1 recall it, appears to hsve been tl~e 28th

day of Noven~ber? A 1twas.

Q Do you knm"J in what particular capacity ;,;1'. Franklin was

asscciated with the defense or connected with it in any way?

:.~r. Franklin teBtified to, in a general way, without attempt­

ing to say that it is wh3. t he 6 aid prec is ely.

UR • FOBD.Just a rr:oment--we object many reei talon the--------,--
part of counsel of what :motber witness has teSttf-i d to.

of question shall be asked. Counsel haslc right to recite

to the Witness what another witne~estifiedto, nor

has he a right to put7~cePt direct questions.

Fe has not a right ttyput leading questions. He has not

a right to l'e~witness,'and the witnesses '.'lere excluded l
• ~ I
JUs t f~~tn e very purpose of pr eventing ther.l from r..e::lr ing I
"I':hat/~ach other had t ... ~n.e.-.exc.ept.

//

t~~e about putting the exact language to the wi

arrest of Franklin.
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

and that is inthe case of putting an impeaching question

to the wi tness who was brought on the stand to impeach, and

the. other~-o.n direct e~~~::ion--a~tne-~th;r is on cross­

eX~tinatio~k leading and sUggestiyle questions,

tha t is tbe only exception. /

YR. ROGERS. Counsel has misunderstood t:bte purpose of tlle'
r/

matter. One may outline a situation fof a purpose of direct

ing his attention to it, one may say ,{at has been said in

the courtroom, not for U.e purpose r;f inforrdng the Witness
I

or anything of that kind, because here is the testiwony;

11 if ,he. wani)3to read it it is fre to him to read it, and

12 a.ll that 1 intend to do is to ring him precisely to the

13 very point at issue; There's a room there and so forth and

14 so on, and ask him if on th ....t morning he did CODle as thuB

15 and so, if there is any w y of reaching it more directly and

16 L',ore cer tainly to con tr dict the wi tne8S 1 know of none,

20 cour twill

21 ceur t •

22 r.:R. FOHD • counsel stated he was gOing to recite the

years of p actice •

M:. ROge~, the court is not gOing to ins truct

fo~m y Z-ques tion. ForE ycur :"lues tion then th e

on it. There is no question before t~e

TT'E COURT.

af ter Borre

you how to

17

18

19

25

23

24

/ .
circun.sttmces, your Honor, and 1 think we would be derelict

ir. rutY--1 am n~t ,pretending that\ir. Rogers is Buggestin

to vto-w-i-trl.ess the ans,ver. 1 do not na.ke any such-'=__m-_~.," ••_.~_••_~_..-. }..

26 although 1 have been accused of it. 1 do not



question and. the court will ru~e, on it.

know if on that o';orning you saw Mr. Franklin at all at that

through into,

I
the next roorE and ther e you c arne in ~nd that !Ilr. rarr owwent

there
into the next room and that/you gave tim a roll of n~oney

how did you COITe to the office that morning, that is all

ther e is to it, th er e is no necess i ty of r eci ting facts.

MR. ROGERS. How are you going to reach a negative, your

Honor, unless you put a positive to him7

'I"'E COURT. 1 see ycur ~)oint, go abead and fran,e your

and i/11. Darrow cawe back aLd gave it to him, and 1 want to

per 'Ray to fra".. a question to the 'R itness on direot ~~~~~nj.
tion It If he wanta to know the room, Why, he may ask bifL,

MR. ROGERS. Q, Mr. Franklin's testimony is substcrtially

to this effect: Tha t on the morning of the Ze.th of november

MR. FORD. We object--

T~~ COURT. 1 will ask you both to be seated.

Mr. parrow was s itt. ing in the corner room of th e Piggins

place or in any such manner or in any such way as that--

MR • ROGERS. Tl' e cour t ordered me to go on ar:d fran,e my

question and 1 proceeded. 1 followed the court's instruc-

tions, 1 framed it all right.

MR. FREDERICKS' May it please the court, it is well

of us keep cocl at times. All of the witnesses were

building at the corner of Second and Spring-­

.n. FORD. 1 object to the counsel reciting-­

MR. FOGERS. --Mr. Frank 1 in wal ked in the deor and
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\-

be intended to do. 7Jr. Ford took exception and the cour t

dent occurred thiz way. Mr. Rogers made a statement of what

ther eupon directe d :,~;. Rogers to fr arje 1:ia qu es tion, and wh en

i

·1 sUbnii.t the matter without further
I

/
if

So far as that is concerned, the ir.ci-

ar gurent •

question is asked.

is most shocking.

i

MR. ROGERS. Cert[;1.'inly is.

THE r,CURT· A'bs01utely impossible, a picture of t~'iO

lawyers standing up here and talking against each other

from the c0':lrt room. Mr. Rogers said, "Here is th:,p.j;1sti-
~ ... ,.. . _ _"'_'''~''''''''';'.'' ""~"""-"-~'-'~>'-'''__''h'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''""_''''''__'''''';''''......... •..,...... _~•.•,_..~_; ....~ ..,-'''''--...-- ,;1'1

mony, and this wi tnesB may read it if he wants to. It,/ This
/

/
VI i tness has no r i gb t to r eE,d that tes timony. Th).:s wi tness,

MR • ROGERS. Your Ponor, ,;fou directed IT.e to form the ques­
I

tien, neN the quee t ion 16 th io--,
TF'E COtItT. Wait a mc!ient, !.~r. Rogers. It is impossible,

Gen tlercen, to conduct a cour t in thio VI ay •

is forbidden by every rule of law and ethics and order tc

read that testirr.ony. The cburthas excluded this wi tness
/

from the room. Fe must not know what Mr. Franklin said.
,/

.I
The rule is for the purpose of preventing this witness frem

/
/

knowing what M~. Franklin or any other/witness said. Now,
I

!.lr. Pogers has violated that rule iI}/stating to this witness

what h1:o Franklin said, and that is the purpose of the ob-
/

jection, which would corLe too l£ite if it is made after the
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'Nhat-l-c-an-n-o-t-t-e-;;:";;hi:~at:;c:a mar.·~0
/

now, :I!r. Ford, jus t be seated, 1 am going to finish he7.e.
/

In a most boisterous manner interrupted that questi<tn.

Tte ques'tion may be l' igh t or DJay be wrong, the cyG: t does
/

not rule. :":r. Ford 'a conduct was clearly conteipt of cour t.

MR • FREDERICKS. Will the cour t permi t a WCi~ ? That the
I

damage would have been done when litre Rogers s question~ was

asked.

THE COURT. The court has listene; 0 that phase of the

case. Mr. Rogers had announced h~ in tor_tien of asking the
I

ques tion subs tan tially in tt: at form. ' Th e court had direct-

ed him to fr ame hie que. ticr. IFe had a righ t to a clear

field in 'V'lhi<h to frame thayqueE,tion; no other orderly'

way to proceed. The methel'd adoptad was nost disorderly,

shockingly disorderly. ];1 view of the prerr,ises the court

can do nothing but fin9/{tr. Ford is gUil ty of contenpt of

court and fine him t~' sum of $25.00.
,I

MR. FORD. New, if the Court pleaee, I am sorry your
/

Honor did not a110w me to be heard on this contempt rr,atter-­
.!L

.'
21 Tm COURT. ;.~l'./Ford, there can be no explanation of such a

22 display as the court has seen here in the last five

23 rr:inutes ,/but 1 am not through, just be seated. There are
,-

24 SOLe otrer things 1 have to say. The cour t had directed

25 :v!r. F;ogers to form ris question and he is in duty bound t

2t~ ..)lim.~,"--H'lti ir. ..~niah tha.tqu~;;ti .
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,f'

want to explain to the court that if there Was anything
/

r ul i'ng to be tha t couns el would have a r igh t to ir ame a

question to which 1 had no objection. P.e had stated to the

~,.ow, gen-

Mr. Rogers

did. It isin proceeding in the bes t manner in

has not violated the decoruw and

;1
MR. FORD. If the /"ourt please, when a fine or when an attor

I
ney is brought tp task before the court for conterr.pt of

/
court, it has been usually my experience that he is given

,/
an opportur:ity to purge himself of that contempt, and 1

court.

clearly his duty to stand aside for a mc;,~nent and give the

cou~t opportunity, which it certainly ~Uld do to give him
/

a clear field to form his question Wj1Ch he had been direct-

ed to do. The incident cannot be overlooked, cannot be dia-
I

regarded. Certainly was a most bQ'isterous n;anner of pro-
J .

ceeding in the teeth of an interr£ption of that kind, which
/

in i taelf is improper. Two wrongs do no t make aright and
!

!

the mourt must find him gUi1 py of contempt of court and
i

I
order him to pay a fir.e in /the sum of $10.00.

/
telen;en, we will proceed/lith this case. i.:1'. Rogers will

form ria question. The/~ue8tion is not inteligible to the
I

l
.'

boisterous in the manner of making n,y objection it was not
/

'intended to be boisterous, but 1 ur:.derstood the court's
./ .
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court that he was gO~llg to !'efioat ce.r...tain testimony. I
~,.-

then made ,objection which your Honor overnuled OYi~h-e-g



exple,nations 1

in tended on rr,y
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tbat "t1'i~l'a-Wa9 no"Jquesiion before the court, and dires-t'ed
,/

Mr. Rogers to frame :his question. ;,!r. Rogers then proceeded
1'//

to recite the testimony which to my lItind did not /conati­
;'

/'
tute thequest~on,and in perforwance of my duty" to make an

"~/

objection, 1 ar03e to make that objection. )~r. Rogers raised
/'

hie voice and in an endeavor to be heard ,~y this court 1
/

raised my voice. Seeing the court paig/'no attention to me
/,,-

1 remained silent and then 1 was dirl;)cted to sit down.
l

f
,I

In this entire proceeding there wClS' no contempt of this coUJt
i

"
part in this acti.6n, and in view of those

/
think your 'Ronor should remi t the fine and

f
,/

find me not guilty of contegpt.

MR. ROGERS. As far as expressing our views, 1 don't wish
/'

to beg off, if your BondI,' please, or say anything that will
!

"

atall remO~Te any puniEfhment your Ronor has given ne, but
i'

p

1 didn't mean any 96ntempt. 1 have sat here, your Honor

please, and been/so often interrupted during the course of
",;

this trial, interruption after interruption to such a
;/,

/
point, if your Ponor please, that 1 cannot intelligently

J:t- .

I
conduc t rr.y /examination • 1 jus t made up my mind 1 would

/
follow yp'Ur Honor's instruction, and followed it through

22 for onc"~. 1 didn't niean to be boisterous. 1 beg yow:
!

23 ponor's pardon and IV/ill pay the ~lO.OO.

24 THECOlJRT· Wait a moment--Gentlemen, it is disagreeable

25 to' this court to impos e any fines, and in v ie"/ of the at ti-

26 ~Jld.e....-tlla-t be~h 00"1)8 61 hav~=e.d..j.J)w.t1)~J"'lt.ex"".thlL..Q
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of ~shrr,ent is to correct the error or correct the
, --'------------

evil so as to enable us to get an orderly proceed.0g, and

that end.seems to have been accomplished and th~fine in

both instances will, therefore, be and is reyltted. !low, )IT.

~~gers, you will proceed ;md reframe your q£estion.

MR. ArrEt,. We will ask your Honor, tho~, that we be

allowed to frame our questions and thaJl'hen if there i6

any objection; that objeotion may bel' gued, of course, but

we ask permission of the court now, ,'13 we have .appealed
I

to the court heretofore to direct/the other side to give

us an opportunity to present our/qUestion to the Witness

wi thout any interruption. ./'

THE COUR T. ;,lr. Appel, in a f~bl e w.-ay 1 have giy:n tha t
J

admoni tion • /

MR. ArPEt. ~e appealed JO your Honor ti~e and time again

to instruct counsel cnJtbe other side to allow us to be

heard and no t to qUOjf~' evidenc e and no t to ar gue facts and

all that, and thi~~ontinuous interruption and wrat we call

ffiisconduct on th~other side, your Honor, naturaJly has
/

given rise to~ust such scenes as this. It has 60 outraged

'UB that at jirr.es, Without haVing any malice against the
.f

gentlen,en /ontbe other side, that we are bound to resent it,
it

and it l~ads to these things. and 1 only suggest this for
,/ ,

/ .

the purpose of orderly conduct of the court.

'1'11toUF T• Tt e Cour t has ~l ready ad~or.~~edC~~~.~l.~~s t

emphallcaWy, ana: .does aga~n, at the Buggestlon of "I:' •



in tta t way.

misconduct and will be--

clear field in which to propound his question.

while the yi; itness is on the stand or while we are trying
i

tR • FREDFRICKS. // As far as arguing a question of fact, we
....l #I

are willing to/./enter into a solemn, binding bargain With the

other side, ~e will not atterrpt to argue questions of fact
c/"

f

to argw,/, the rules of law, if the other side Will. I"have

,.~e takes
.,{'~

f

his chances on it. The s arne appl ies to the 'N i,t'~es6 •
,/

i'

rm. FREDEPICKS. May 1 ask one question in ofder that we
l

Ii

may understand each other-·each side may yf1derstend7

THE COlR T. yes, sir. I'
MR. FREDERICKS. Suppose that qUestion;{n itself is a long

<eeital of something that should nre recited? Now,

whatever the rUlings of the cour t ,re we wi 11 abide by thelk,
~'f

then shall we let it go on-- I
j/'i

T~E COURT. If it should be cocrlnsel takes his own chances 0
if

i
./'

,I
MR • FREDEI"' leKS. There is ino misconduct on the part of the

. l
defense. The defense c.annot commit misconduct.

/'
THE COtlRT. ~he Court/thinks it is proper to maintain order

./
J

.;
.'1:'

~t"

~t<U-.lI<._,..,.,...._.~~~~ ...~,.~_>'O:.~...:!:<,,~Id"""'''''''''',"'''''<''''''''''~~''''''''-;,'t

Ap~-,-a-d-m-o-n-i-s-h-j -c-o-u-;;;it~~;when an a ttorney on e1 tb.ef
".1"

side is propounding aquestion he must and will havl a
;l
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./"

THE/calJRT ~ere is no way teat this or any otter law suit
/

25. can be tr ied if constar. t interrup tiona ar e allowed. 1 have

26 r< i~lfI""'tliO'USa"nl! lii"iiBuns~tM's"",=,LllQJm,~<~,
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and

Mr. Rogers were saying a few minutes ago 1 woul 1 ike to
I

hear it. All those things positively and ab!Olutel y pre-
/

the dour t cannot
/

take any intelligent action. We are herl for that purpose,
I

and if ~ouneel asks a question that he/ought not to he

will have to answer in son.e proper wa? for it, but he must
,I

/ .

not be interrupted when he is askipg questions, unless the
/

court interrupts him. If the dO)..irt interrupts him, why,
/

the court wiJl t::',ke that resporfsibility on its shoulders.
/

MR 0 ROGERS. If your Ponor p,tease, 1 ha',e this to sugges t

in the' rratter under conSidiation and suggest something
I

which was suge;ested by l,~rt. Fredericks. Now, he speaks

of the segregation of /~e witnesses and of the ilLpossibility
I

of one Witness he:iripg another. Your Honor can readi1y see
I

if 1 put Mr. fIarr imetri on the stand 1 mus t of necess i ty talk
i

with him before hk came here, and there could be no rule
i

/
ei ther ofmorals lor discretion or care, in fact, there

/
could be no po~sibility of conducting a case unless 1 did

tell hin:: Wh'7f Mr. Franklin said about hini that morning.

TFECOlR T. /The court understands your pasition, ;,lr. Rogers,

and int7z<cis to heOlr your ques tion as soon as this inc iden t

is cl~ed. Now, Gentlen;en, 1 deem it closed. Now, ;,!r.
/1' _Mo._ ....'""""~.---=-,~~..:::.'<-.J"'.....-J-'.......,~;".-....:..:•.._ .• " ...:...................~---~-~-,..~...~_""",_~'-.""'J..",,,,.,...,,-_.~

T"~rg-,--P1'C5p6una: your ques tion •



MR • ROGERS. Q On th e morning of Noverr,ber 28, 1911, 1

call your attention to ·that n'orning, and ask that you

place your mind upon the indidents of that morning. Bert

H. Franklin,referred to in my previous question to you, has

tee tifie d her e Elubstf.4ntially and to this effect : That

on that norning he came into the corner office described

by you as on the southwes t corner of the building, Mr.

Darrow's private office; that you came in there subsequent

to that time and walked through a portion of the office,

at least into the adjoining room on the north; that Mr.

narrow thereupon leaving him, Franklin, inthe corner office,

went into the adjoining office on the north with you for

a brief space of time, a few moments, you thereupon

returned--;,ir. Darrow, 1 mean, returned to the office on the

southwest oorner of the building, which you have testified

concerning, and there handed. him a roll of money cons isting

of $4,000 cf currency. Now, I ask you, directing your

mind to that testimony, to that room and to those incidents

1 ha'le related, whether or not on that rrorning or at any

other time you came into tl":at corner room referred to in the

tea timony , finding ·,:r. Fr ankl in and :.!r. Darrow together, and

thereupon went into the north room or any other place of

that sort, and thereupon Mr. Darrow cane in for a brief

space of time and received any n,oney from ,you '.vhatsoever

of any kind or character, and thereupon returned into th'

corner roorr with it1
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I

you do? Did you give h in: any money th at mer ning? Did you

into the other room and With Mr. rar:r:,6~v, and then Mr. Darrow
./

sirnply testified to the fact that Mr. Fafriman had gone
,/~

Quae tiona of that sor t instead ofsea h'im th c-:.t rrorning?

rr,aking a lopg reci tal. 1 th ink tha t is a proper mode and
, ,

_____ . . <.,.c.""~.••,, "'»~""'C'-""'··-··.·_,.,."

that-iD:e-tn"oper 'mode shou]d~'no-t" 'be"de"p2.r ted from .. .. /"

yet that he actual'5 y gct the money from 1:1r. oqarriman. There
/

could be concl~iionB from certain evidence, and we object
,I

to it on the/further ground that it ca11s for a conclusion
,/

of the VI i t 1es6. Now, hON easy, your Honor, it is, for

him to ask a direct question: Where were you? Wh2.t did

MR. F~t1l1it-qtte&t.j.cm...:1l\,t",,,Q,Pj~,Q.:t,,."_tlP.Qn.""':tl1~.>gr~oun$i
- If

it is leading and suggestive. That it is complex and
,,;t'/

compound; not a proper method 9f:· interrogating ,a witness,
,i

/
and further J on the ground that it aS8umss/certtin facts no

/
/'

in ev idence. Fr anklin ne ver tea tified that (,this witness
,I

/

gave 71.r. Darrow ~4.000 or any other sum of/money. Franklin
//'

returned, and that after he return~d he handed:'!.r. Franklin
//

that money. Franklin did not ~/e and did not say that

he had gotten that n,oney frO!'9-/<~r. f!arrilll~n. He testified

that prior to :~r. HarrilTan obming that Mr. Darrow had told
//

him tbings from which thp/ jury ndght conclude that Mr.
r

Darrow intended tha t Fjanklin should believe he was getting
/

the money from uarri-tan, but there is no evidence here as
/
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was //
/

ana
/

./

and he irrn:ediately walkedFranklin"

--_.-._--------.---proved by the prosecution. If a witness should corne-_....4:~_~~_

told him 1 was going to your Honor's chamhers and 1

going to get $10,000 frorr you and 1 did go in there

here on tbe stand--say 1 come upstairs with hin: and 1

came out and handed it to bim, and he would recite/that in
//~

court, and that would be the ultimate conclusion/from that
/

/
testimony, whetrer those are circUIIstances going to prove

;/
the ultimate fact. NOW, upon the other bo/ld, 1 have a

right to show not only 1 didn't go into t~t room, your
/

Honor, and not only that 1 did not se~cur Honor, but 1

can prove by your Ronor that in facyl didn 't get tha t

money from you. 1 have a right to/show that the ultin:ate
in

fact/tended to be proven by thes circumstances, these

little circumstances, these Ii tIe incidents, in fact ,didn'

into anoth{r room and that 1.:1'. Darrow already having said
./

to hirr_, "~,!r. varrirr,an \vi11 be beTe in a few mon,ents and 1 will
/

get the.)money for you~ walked in there just a noment and
I

./
came~-+a:nd~d-·h-i<m--~he-monajL.L.._Wba..twas ttat inte-----UBI~

occur, for the proper purpos of disprovirg t1:e who~e mat-

ter. They underst00;lk,O~ove by circun£tantial evi-

dence what :,t~. DarroYiT said to :,~r. Franklin. fTo,... , you waiit

a morrent, :.:r. Harrirran v'ill be here in a monlent, 1 will get

you tha.t moneyt se/xf Tt.at is What Franklin testified

to. Pretty soon \,;rt/Franklin says :ilr. Har:tirlan came in in a
. /

few moments,witr/h ten minutes more, and re had his over-
!

coat on his le$'t arm or his right arm. Pe came in and
/'
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to 'be lntroduced here for? '~~Jot' only to-pro,r~-that-:;;'7
. /

~arrow here gave him $10,000 but for the purpose o~hO~ing

that Harrirr:an had given him the t4,OOO, or else wh-at is the
/

use of introducing that eYidence7 That was ths"" purpose.

They wanted to 8hov'I where ;,!r. narrow got i't fr4. 1'Jow, we
~ I

ha'lte a rigrt to show that :/.r. Harriman did r;6t see Darrov!,

and Fr~nklin on thn.t morning. Vie have 0gbt to show tba t

Harriman up to that tinje didn ' t see hirl., he didn't see hirr

until a long tin:e after that; tt~~t ~ didn't see Franklin
l

in there, not only that, we bave fight to go furtber and

show he did not give Darrow trat/$4,OOO.

MR. FORD· We are not quarrz-lil about his right to prove

each one of those things. Thv jury n.igtt rightly conclude

from the testimony of Xr. Fr nklin that \!r. Darrow did give

the witness t~e noney. ~ point iE: simply this: The form
I

of tbe question. :,~r. Fr~klin didn't testify he saw him

give the money; he t~ttified to tre circumstances,-it i6
/

the form of the queYion we object to, not the rr:atter.

Everything covere~in treir question will be adrriasible

by proper questi9bo, but we contend that is not a proper

method of qUeS~oning the Witness, because of its leading
/

and suggesti~ character on direct examination, of their
I

own witnesl, a Iran who is an attorney, a man who is intelli­
/

I
gent enotJgh to testify to all tta t did occur and deny all

.',-

tha t ,he cl ain:s did no t oc cur. All they can do i 6 ask

c~~ direct questions and not leading questions.
--- .,-'".--_..,._~---------------.........-.I
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1

one Vi ay of br inging out contra-

the narration--th~ r:atter prece

rli1ertion does not refer to all

is this; The question contained

right to call his attention

ques tionor to the evidence which 'il'e

o contradict, that is t1:e question.

tion.

of bringing contradictory testimony.

dictory statements.

die tory te~3 timony .

THE COlRT. lJ .. 's have the question, then 1 will hear you,

" ~ d . .1rl
d. rre er leT'
(I,\?st quejtion re;ld by the reporter.)

" .
THE COt Now, ;.~r. Fr e der i ck 6.

MR.. ,D2'?lC:<S· My point

i nt£ last part there of

is~ti~n.and th'"

2

5

3

not the substance we are objecting to, we are not objecting
.. --",~-...,..,,~--- ...~..

to t~competeney of i tM"'·rr;;;·iY-'t;"t~,~~~f~;~;;l~~;rt"hf;' ques­
I

/
/

4 . MR. APPEL' \Jfe can ask a leading question for tt,6'/~urpose
/

We have/ a right to
/

6 /
say to ;,1r. Harriman did you--is it a fact that you gave Mr•

.t

7 /
Darrow there $4,000 there on tl:at morni'll at any tinre

8 between 7 o'clock and 10 o'clock that ~ay? Irow, that is
9 I

leading, bu t we ask for nega tive te~limony, we ask for
10 /

contradictory testimony. Is ita fact that you came in
/

~~ ther e and saw Far 1'0'11 and Fr an k1f to gether in tha t room i

That you had an over coat on Y9ur arm? Tha t you sai d to Mr.
13 II
14 Franklin, "Good morning, )lll"-;Franklin," or words to that

effect, Whatever the testi£ony n.ay be. Now, that is leo..d-

15 ing and suggestive and 'P' have a right to bring out contra-
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/

h irr. whe ther it is true or not Now, 1 knowl' and 1 have
/

/

always known, and 1 bel i eve your Honor h1fB', trat such
""proceeding is not pern~issible. Each 'lrj~,i;ne8s mus t tea tify to

/
what he knows of the facts and must narrate those fac.::ts,I .
in positive fashion and we dontt-~de believe there is no

//

doubt but what the defense will ;fave a right to prove

by thio VI i tness by the pr oper ~es tions and answers aln:ost
I

l
everything that they have as,ked thert3. It is not a matter

/

of keeping that out at alL( but it is keeping out of

eVidence all of thiB.kr of queBtiona, and it E for that

reason we have taken/he tin:e of the court to argue the

proposition in order that such questions, if the court agree
. /

'.IV 1 th us, may not b'e asked again. Mr. Harr ilr:an, without,
/

of course, attelf'Pting to insttuct counsel, w1:om 1 consider
!,

n:ore able than' 1 form their questions, this wi tness lLay 1e
/

asked: Whap' did you do on the morning,--should be asked,

wh3.t did feu do on the morning of the 28th? Where did you
{t .

go? What roan; did Y'Ju go into? Whom did you see? 1 t
;

.I
would/be leading even to say, Did you see Franklin, but

rlhytii d you Bee? Wher e did you go' Wh,~ t r oomB, and all

tDa-:t-&e-r-t-"'"'O"f-trhTn'g"-;·-·~"hb.t .10 the t esrrrr:ony-of~Hft-.wj" tne

/

tha~i:fPt--.t-en·~'of·.Mr.MF.T.ank.l,.in!.~L,.~e8 tin;ony, nO\'I'ever, it
, ~"'~'''''''---''----~~~~

may be so considered by the witness. Now, it is a r1.+<,le
/

of procedure of evidence that 1 learned so long agol that 1
1'/'"

have for got ten where 1 learned it, tl-Ja t you TIlay, not r eci te
./

to a VI i tness tl:: e tes tiE'ony of ano ther 'N:iirtness/i;md then ask
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-e can, if hi:;

n, if your Honor pleas e,

....
On the morning of the 28th day of Noverr.ber
r-

Q

that true? Did that happen?

that we must prove a

to as leading and suggestive.

memory suffioien tly serves him, what oc J rred there--that

is our obj eo t ion.

mE COURT. Objection overruled.

A 1 did not.

chances on his own n:emory in

MR • ROGE~S •

MR • ROGERS. Counsel

MR. ROGERS. 1 will ask two or three questions and come
-----~.. -<.

right to it. Q i,ir. parriman, on the morning of the 38th

day of Noven,ber J did you see Franklin at all?

MR. FREDERICKS. Just a moment, Mr. F'arrirr:an--that is objeot"d

did you see DarroN at all? A ldid not.

Q Did you ever at any time or place or under

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

25

26

TFE C01JR T' 1 agree Wi/ au as to that and disagree Vii th

the District Attorne}/as to your right in a certain limited

form to ask leadin~questiona to prove a negative, but 1
/

do think that tne question in its present form is so compou d

and con:ple~f answer ed either yes or no". migh t be mis-
",

leadin&~d it might be di:ficult to make it clear. 1
/-

t~x it is the duty of the court to cut it up i~~..::~.me way,

15 ~d on that ground more than an~ihins-~9er1~~;tain the

'oc J ectlon 0 -n-ls'~nO;"5~-~-;<~~~~-~-
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A No, sir.

stances give :.ir. Darrow $4,000 in currency or any other sunJ

Gi~ilar in kind, in currency? A Never.

Q. Did you give to him--ever give to him at any tine any

money and currency at your office or at his office?

MR. ROGERS. Your Honor says it is 5 0' clock.
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July 10, 1912, at 10 A,M,)

(Jurv admonished. necees until

, 26




